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TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS /

Our world is becoming increasingly visual, and more than ever before,
our society is communicating through imagery. Without question,

this trend will continue to accelerate. The global economy demands visual
communications, and the digital age is enabling images to be used in
-ways never before imagined. At Getty Images, pictures are at the heart of
everything we do. Our passion is creating and delivering innovative,

relevant.and accessible imagery so customers can communicate.in. . s wruigms e

compelling ways through pictures.

2003 was the most successful year in our history ~ financially anc operationally.
Our results demonstrate the quality and breadth of our products, the power of our platform,
the commitment, passion and expertise of our employees and partners and the strength of
our business model, As we enter 2004, our financial position is robust; our competitive
advantage is accelerating; and we are more focused than ever on finding new and better
ways to meet the needs of the world's visual communications professionals.

As our customers ernerge from some of the most difficult economic conditions in
decades, our commitment is 1o support them in their efforts by providing the right products
and services to meet their needs, These products and services span the entire visual
content market - creative, news, sports, entertainment and archival imagery; film {moving
imagery); assignment services and media management services. There is no other single
source that offers the quality, range and variety of imagery and support services available
worldwide from Getty Images.
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MEETING.THE NEEDS OF CUSTOMERS

Creating Imagery for Creative Customers. As the proliferation of imagery continues, our
creative professional customers need more imagery and increased flexibility, and we are
providing it. In 2003, we expanded and re-launched our royaity-free imagery collection with
new partners, imagery, price points, segmentation approach and marketing. We also
revamped our rights-managed portfolio, adding flexible licensing options, new content and
an easier purchase path - all aimed at improving our customer experience.

Expanding our Editorial Leadership. Building on our strong leadership position in sports

photography, in 2003, we made substantial progress in news photography. We invested in

providing comprehensive coverage of the war in Iraq, and the quelity and timeliness of our

imagery helped to accelerate our reputation as a critical source for news imagery. We also

entered into a partnership with Agence France Presse, a leading global wire service, to-
increase the depth, reach and guality of our news photography service. Recognizing that

entertainment photography is a vital component of full editorial coverage, we acquired two
small but important entertainment photography businesses to build our coverage, expertise

and connections in both the U.S. and the U.K.

Editorial customers want access to the newest imagery, but they aiso create
demand for archival photographs. In 2003, we substantially broadened our archival offering
through an agreement with Time Life Pictures, expanding the world's largest privately held
archive with some of the finest and most famous images ever shot.

Leading Film into the Digital Age. Following a significant effort to digitize our core film
collection, in 2003, we completely revamped the Film section of our website. For the first
time, we now offer high-gquality searchable and downioadable film clips, greatly improving
access to high-resolution imagery and streamlining our customers’ workflow. We alse
faunched the first phase of a marketing campaign o filmmakers in advertising, enter-

" tainment, corporate and broadcasting. Early results from these efforts are very encouraging,

and we grew revenue in our Film business for the first time in more than two,years.

[P TR
TR B

A key driver of our future growth is bringing together on one platform
all of the best imagery in the industry.

Focusing on our Distribution Strategy. A key driver of our future growth is bringing together
on one platform all of the best imagery in the industry. This centralized platform where
customers can find a wide variety of imagery from many sources is the focal point of our
distribution strategy. In 2003, we elevated this strategy to a new level by partnering with a
number of imagery providers to offer 13 new collections through gettyimages.com, including
royalty-free imagery, rights-managed imagery and film. This growing network of partners is
important to our growth strategy and vital to providing our customers a broad range of
content, as well as ease of use - everything our customers need on one site, Our customers
have responded very positively to the increased range and variety of our collections.




Our operational accomplishments in 2003 can be attributed to one overriding
achievement: we have created the de facto home page for ocur industry. When visual
communicators visit our website, they find full-time access to search, purchase and
download imagery, with 99.9 percent service availability - service availability that is
unrivaled in our industry. As we continue to gain a better understanding of our customers’
business challenges - through an expanded national account sales force, extensive
research and on-going feedback ~ this de facto home page will become even more finely
tuned to customer preferences.

Our operational accomplishments in 2003 can be
attributed to one overriding achievement:
we have created the de facto home page for our industry.

Qur website is a critical component of gur service to customers; but at Getty
Images, meeting customer needs goes far beyond gettyimages.com. The foundation of cur
customer service madel is flexibility. Whether it is offering online self-service tools avaifable
2417, helping customers develop new imagery sourcing efficiencies or assisting with a
complex research project, our goal is clear: we want to anticipate the needs and exceed the
expectations of our broad and diverse customer base of visual communications
professionals worldwide.

EMPLOYEES AN[:J ARTISTS: OUR KEY TO SUCCESS

fundamental o the success of Getty Images is a dedicated, skilled and motivated group of
employees. We work hard to ensure that every employee understands our goals and
objectives and.has the resaurces and support to achieve them. Importantly, our leadership .
principles are embedded in everything we do and we foster an envirgnment that rewards
jeacership and integrity as well as business success. Each and every person at Getty Images
is committed tc building a great company and, as our 2003 accomplishments demonstrate,
we are well on our way to getting there.

The achievements of our employees go hand in hand with the contributions of our
artists - the photographers, filmmakers and illustrators who create the imagery that is at the
core of Getty Images' success. Into all their work, these artists instill the highest level of
artistry and skill. They devote their creativity and, in some cases, literally risk their lives, lo
capture the imagery that defines our world today.

STRONG FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE =

Qur solid operational performance throughout the year allowed us to reach several
significant financial milestones in 2003, Total revenue was up 13 percent over 2002, and
we exceeded half a billion dollars in sales for the first time. We produced $103 millicn of
operating income, more than double 2002 income from operations, and we achieved an
operating margin of nearly 20 percent. Net income for the year was $64 million, up nearly
200 percent aver 2002. While focusing on revenue growth, we remained committed to cash
generation, producing $158 million of operating cash flow and ending the year with more
than $307 millicn of cash and short-term investments.




| LOOKING AHEAD.

As we look forward to 2004, customer focus is the foundation for all of our key initiatives.

First; we aim to increase our penetration into the editorial part of our market. This
objective is important for several reasons. Editorial customers - book gublishers, magazines
and newspapers — make up a large percentage of the markets we serve, but we are currently
under-penetrated. These customers license imagery across all of our collections: creative,
news, sports, entertainment and archival, and we are continually enhancing the products
and services that address their unique challenges.

Qur second objective (s to establish a significant presence in Japan. The first step
in achieving this goal will be the launch of our fully e-commerce enabled Japanese language
website in the second quarter of 2004. Japan is the second largest advertising market after
the U.S., and with its rich visual culture, it is an optimal market to expand our global
presence. We also believe that the knowledge and experience we are gaining in Japan can
provide a template for future expansion effarts in other markets in Asia and elsewhere.

Third, we will continue to build new revenue streams. Our most successfut new
revenue initiative to date has been Custom Image Services, or assignment photography,
which complements our pre-shot imagery particularly in the editorial and corporate markets.
In 2004, we will explore additional opportunities to deepen our relationships with large
corporate customers who purchase and manage considerable numbers of images.

Our fourth objective is to attain a 25 percent operating margin. This initiative is
the culmination of the long-term operating model we laid out in 2001, anc with a nearly
20 percent margin in 2003, this goal is well within our reach.

We are working to achigve oliF2004 objectives with the same approach™"

we bring to everything we do — a passion for pictures and
an obsessive and rigorous focus on creativity, service, innovation,
accessibility and relevance.

Our 2003 success, and our future accomplishments, are only possible because of the
employees, artists and partners who live this passion on a daily basis. They are the leaders
who will build this company over the long term and will build this industry - still in its infancy
- to great heights. Together, we will continue to play a pivotal role in developing imagery as
a primary means of communication in people's fives. We look forward to delivering much
mere in the years to come.

W E

Mark H. Getty Jonathan D. Klein

Co-foundsr and Executlve Chairman Co-founder and Chief Executive Officer
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PART !
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

The Private Securtties Litigation Reform Act of 1995 p}ovides a safe harbor for forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of Getty Images,
inc. We may, from time to time, make written or oral statements that are “forward-looking, " including statements contained in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K, the documents incorporated herein by reference, and other filings vrith the Securities and Exchange Commission. These state-
ments are based on management’s current expectations, assumptions and projections about Getty Images, Inc. and its industry and are made on
the basis of management's views as of the time the statements are made. All statements, analyses and other information contained in this report
relative to trends in revenue, gross margin, anticipated expense levels and liquidity and capital resources, as well as other statements including,
but not timited to, words such as "anticipate,” “believe,” "plen,” “estimate," ‘expect,” ‘seek,” ‘intend"” and ather similar expressions, constitute
forward-fooking statements. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties that are difficult to predict and that could cause our actual results to differ materially from our past performance and our current
expectations, assumptions and projections. Differences may result from actions taken by us as well as from risks and uncertainties beyond our
control. Potential risks and uncertainties include, among cthers, those set forth herein under "Factors That May Affect the Business,” as well as in
Part il, item 7. “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resufts of Operations.” Except as required by law, we under-
take no obligation to update any forward-iooking statement, whether as a result of new information, future developments or otherwise. Readers
should carefutly review the factors set farth in other reports or documents that we file from time to time with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

In this Annual Report, “Getty Images,” “the company,” "we,” "us,” and “our” refer to Getly Images, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries, unfess
the context otherwise dictates. :
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT ﬁND NARRATI{VE DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Overview

wide. We deliver our products digitally via the Internet and CD-ROMs. We are headquartered in Seattle, Washington, and operate
company-owned offices serving customers in approximately 35 countries. |n addition, our products are sold through a global network
of distributors serving customers in approximately 65 countries. We pioreered the solution to aggregate and distribute visual content
and, since 1995, have brought many of the visuaif content industry’s leading image collections under one centralized corporate struc-
ture.

We provide our high quality, relevant imagery to: creative professionals at advertising agencies, graphic design firms, corporations and

film and broadcasting companies; press and editorial customers invoived in newspaper, mageazine, book, C3-ROM and online publish- -

ing; and corporate communications departments and other business customers. By aggregating the content of our various leading
imagery coliections on the internet and partnering with other stock imagery proQiders, we offer a comprehensive and user-friendly
solution for our customers’ imagery needs. Our goal is to leverage our internally developed search and e-commerce technology to
continue to develop our position as a leader in the visual content industry.

Products, Services and Customers

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We offer our customers a variety of visual content products, including creative, or “stock” imagery (both still and moving images),

- editorial photography, archival imagery (both still and moving), illustrations and refated products and services. Imagery is offered to
customers through cur creative photography coliections (The Image Bank, Photadisc, Photographer's Choice, Stone and Taxi), Getty
Images Fitm and Getty Images Editorial (news, sports, entertainment and archival imagery), and collections of other imagery pro-
viders, such as Digital Vision, National Geographic and Time Life Pictures. These products and services are offered through our web-
site, CD-ROMs and our international distribution network.

Whin alnm ~ffar merinmmant carvirae nindar whirh wa Randle ail acenecrte Af a2 ~retarm ARAfacranhy Armiacrt far a retamer <iirh ae nhata.

Getty Images, inc. was founded in 1995 and is a leading ‘provider af:im‘agery and rélated products and services to businesses world- v, §

A .
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CUSTOMERS

We serve a variety of customers in four major categories: creative customers (advertising and design agencies), editorial customers
(publishing and medja companies), corporate customers {in-house advertising groups and corporate communications departments)
and film customers (film and broadcast production companies). Due to the wide variety of customers and channels to and through
which our products Znd services are marketed, as well as their dispersion across many geographic areas, we are not dependent on a
single customer or a few customers, the loss of which.would have a material adverse effect on us.

Creative Customers - For our creative customers, we supply images that cover a wide variety of contemporary subjects including life-
styles, business, science, health and beauty, sports, transportation and travel. These customers usually have a commercial or advertis-
ing message they are trying to convey and, consequently, are typically looking for a specific canéeptua! image. Image relevance and
accessibility are important factors in the customer's decision. Advertising and design agency customers rieed to access imagery as
part of their everyday working life. : :

Editorial Customers We supply images ta a customer base of professionals who use imagery in the publication of newspapers,
books and magazines, both online and in traditional media. The imagery that is provided to these customers covers major political, '
news, social and sporting events ranging from contemporary photographs to imagery from the beginning of photography in the early
nineteenth century. These custamers are logking far imagery that conveys information to illustrate the story they are covering (such as
a news, sports or entertainment event) and often require that the imagery be delivered during or immediately following the event.

Corporate Customers We offer a variety of imagery to corporate communications departments and other business users. These
customers require imagery for a wide range of business communication materials for internal and external use, including brochures,
employee communications, annual reports, newsletters, websites and presentations.

Film Customers Wewffer film (moving) imagery to customers engaged in producing commercial motion pictures, television
advertisements and programming, trade show and promotional videas, documentaries and other film-based media. These customers
require contemporary and archival film clips covering a broad range of topics.

Sources and Availability of Content . - - wpac

In 2003, we continued: to increase the number and varnety of lmages avallaole lo customers by entering into partnerships with other
imagery providers through which we offer their photography and/or film collections on our website. We believe that by offering a
selection of the highest quality images from other providers of visuval content, we enhance our abilily to serve our customers and to
generate additional revenue with minima! incremental cost. in 2003, we added 13 new coliections from other imagery partners to our
website, including botH still and moving imagery. '

CREATIVE

To develop our creative imagery collections, we have creative research and imagery teams in Japan, London, Los Angeles, Munich,
New York, Paris and Seattle that analyze customer requests and buying behavior and perform research in key markets in order to
target and source images. We have contractual relationships with contributing photographers, including highly respected, internation-
ally renowned professional photographers representing a variety of styles, specialties and backgrounds. In many cases, we provide on-
site ast direction for our photographers, wofk'ing with them on location around the world. We accepted nearly 75,000 new images into
our creative photography collections in 2003. Ali new images accepted into our collections are digitized, assigned keywor¢s and
posted on our website and are available for search, selection, license and download 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Because we
accept imagery from a substantial number of contributors, including photographers and cinematographers, we do not rely on any sin-
gle or smail group of contributors to meet our content needs.

EDITORIAL

For editorial content, avzilability of imagery is time critical. To this end, we have picture desks (preduction hubs) in London and New

York through which photographers submit imagery et any time. To produce our eciterial content, we employ staff photographers and

have contractual relationships with hundreds of additional photographers. In addition, we have made available on our website, a ccre
collection of archival imagery of interest to editarial customers. We identify upcoming events that will generate demand for particular

archival »mages and we actwely market the availability of those images 10 our editorial customers. We also offer in-depth research

e e’ im mmmimaba \RIA rammiiia M Aatiearmme A8 Aimiral adibArial S adane Roar woanlk fram atir nhstroranhare
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FiLM

For aur film collections, we maintain and license a growing library of commercially relevant cinematography covering a broad range of
contemporary and archival subjects. Qur film collections represent imagery from hundreds of cinematographers and film producers,
and each film clip is cataloged for quick access and retrieval in film, videotape and digital formats.

Marketing, Sales and Distribution

MARKETING

We reach our customers through diverse marketing campaigns including: our website (online marketing); direct mail, e-mail, and
printed catalogs (direct marketing); and demonstration reels. These campaigns aim o build awareness for the Getty /mages brand,
promote the latest imagery and related products and services available on gettyimages.com and highlight our latest products and serv-
ices. We strive to provide relevant materials to our international markets by producing localized marketing materials, including local
language and locally applicable content, where appropriate.

Online Marketing Our website acts both as a marketing and sales tool, making the images of each collection available for search,
sejection, license and download online. For example, we often invite customers to view our latest creative photography in special
“galleries” on our webpsite. We also promote images available on CD-ROM and regularly provide a summary of the latest breaking sto-
ries in the editoria! section of our website where customers can view, license and download available imagery.

Direct Marketing Direct mail, e-mail and printed catalogs are part of our integrated marketing campaigns aimed at gaining new
customers through prospecting and at promoting our latest imagery, products and services to our existing customer base. Over the
past two years, we have shifted our marketing strategy from an emphasis on printed catalogs to a focus on e-mail marketing and new
forms of interactive communications. We believe these forms are more cost-effective than printed catalogs, provide more opportunities
for targeted marketing and better meet our customers' needs.

Demonstration Reels in addition to online and direct marketing, we market our film coliections through demonstration reels sent
directly 1o our existing and potential customers. These demonstration reels contain samples of available footage. In 2003, we added
new film functionality to our website, which provides online access to our core film collection in digita! format and enables customers
to-search, select ficense and download filni ctips via the Tntéraet. . AeppETen et ey

SALES AND DISTRIBUTION

We license our imagery through our broad international distribution netwaork of company-operated offices serving customers in approx-
imately 35 countries. In addition, our imagery is ficensed through distributors serving customers in approximately 85 countries. A
direct sales force and key accounts management team target high volume users of images, while our technical support staff and train-
ing personnel, who have expertise in digital image applications, design tools and photo manipulation methodologies, assist customers
in using our images.

We encourage our customers to take advantage of the comprehensive image search capabilities of our website and digita! delivery of
selected images. We believe the ability to search for, select, license and download images over the Internet offers our customers
advantages in terms of convenience, speed and cost efficiency, and enables us to achieve greater economies of scale. Direct commu-
nication with our customers, however, remains a significant component of our sales strategy. Our sales representatives assist custom-
ers in finding the images they need and keep them informed about our newly offered products and services. ‘

Product Rights We maintain contrel of our products at all times. Custormers may license rights to use single images, film clips or -
CD-ROM products containing muliple images. Certain types of images may be licensed on an exclusive basis for an additional fee.
Customers may aiso license rights to our editorial images on a subscription basis. Ownership of imagery does not pass to customers
who license the imagery; however, occasionally our customers will purchase imagery outright.

Licensing Methods We group our image collections into three primary portfolios carresponding to our three main licensing metheds:
1) rights-managed, including still and moving contemporary and archival imagery; 2) royalty-free, including still and moving imagery;
and 3) subscriptions, encompassing selected editon’ar imagery onlfy (customers may aiso license editorial images on an individual basis).

For ngh S- managec (rcensmg, the license fee is based on how the image will be used, including geographical distribution, license

cmd clealakiam Car aunrmnla Aan irmaaa 1t Ba ticad ae an aiohth AfF a2 naoe rnhata in a hreacrhiire o bBa Aied
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includes print advertising, billboards and point-of-purchase displays. For an additional fee, customers may also license exclusive
rights to an image in a particular geography or industry for a prescribed period of time. We recently introduced Flexible License
Packs, which offer customers a gquick and cost effective way to license an image for multiple preset media without hzving to enter into
individual license agreements.

For royalty-free licensing, the license fee is based on the size of the digital file, from standard resoiution (generally one megabyte) to
high resolution (generfaHy 48 megabytes). Once the customer has licensed the image, that customer may use the image multiple times
for multipte projects without paying additional fees. Royalty-free images may be licensed on a single image basis or as part of a collec-
tion of images on a2 CD-ROM. )

Subscription licensing is available only for selected editorial images. Under this ticensing method, customers pay a periodic fee and
then may download as many of the selected editorial images as they need during the subscription period.

Operations and Technology

We employ a centralized and integrated technology platform as the foundation for our gettyimages.com website as well as our back-
office systems. This platform enables customers to search, select, license and download our digital content (including photographs,
film clips and illustrations) from one location, gettyimages.com. 1t also enables centralized sales order processing, customer database
management, finance and accounting systems. These systems span muitipie operational activities, including customer interaction,
transaction processing, order fulfiliment and invoicing.

In 2003, we improved our website offerings in several ways. We implemented a number of enhancements to our royalty-free collec-
tions, including additional price-point categories, larger digital file sizes and a number of new imagery collections. We also launched
our new film offering, which provides online access to our core film collection in digital format and enables customers to search,
select, license and downloac film clips via the Internet. We enhanced our rights-rﬁanaged licensing process and our product
merchandising functionality. in addition, we introduced virtual CO-ROMs that allow customers oniine access to groups of royalty-free
images for one fee. We upgraded the user interface for the editorial section of our website adding new search and browse function-
ality, providing easier access to our full range of editorial imagery, including news, sport, entertainment, features, archival and publi-
city product offerings. We also added Ioggll curtency pricing for 2 number of new international markets, including Australia, Hong
Kang, Maiaysia, New Zealand, Singapore, Thailand and The Philippines.

The technolégy architecture supporting gettyimages.com empioys a set of software applications to: 1) categorize digital content and
embed appropriate keywords and search data; 2) search large information databases across languages and linguistic context; 3)
present detailed information related to specific digital content elements; 4) manage anline e-commerce transactions for the license of
much of our digitai content; 5) manage invoice generation and accounts receivable from customers; and 6) track a broad range of
intellectual property rights and permissions.

These services and systems use a combination of our proprietary technologies and commercially available licensed technologies. We
focus our internal development efforts on creating and enhancing the specialized proprietary software that is unique to our business.
We intend to continue to investigate, qualify and develop technology and internal systems that support key areas of our business to
enhance the online and offline experience of our customers. in particular, we have implemented and continue to develop a flexible
infrastructure that witl facilitate the licensing and distributicn of digital content from other imagery providers threugh our online e-
commerce systems.

Certain of our image search, image selection, rights management, customer interaction, order collection, fulfilment and back-office

systems are propristary. These systems were designed to provide reliable e-commerce connectivity and responsive online customer

interaction. Our systenis infrastructure is hosted internally as welf as at an external hosting provider. Both internal and external host-
ing centers provide 24:hour monitoring, power generators and limited bacx-ug systems.

Competition

The market for visual content and related products and services is highly competitive. We believe that the principal competitive fac-
tors are: name recognition; company reputation; the quality, relevance, timeliness and diversity of the images in a company's collec-
tions; the quality of contributing photographers and cinematographers under coniract with a company; effective use of current and
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Visual Media; specialized visua! content companies that are well established in their local, content or product-specific markets such
as Reuters News Service, the Associated Press, Action Images, Wirelmage and Zuma Press; stock film footage businesses such as
Corbis Motion; and commissioned photographers. There are zlso hundreds of smali stock photography and film footage agencies and
image content aggregators throughout the world,

Intellectual Property

Most of the images in our collections are obtained from independent photographers and cinematographers on an exclusive basis.
Professional photographers and cinematographers prefer to retain ownership of their work, As a result, copyright to an image remains
with the contributing photographer or cinematographer in most cases, while we obtain the exclusive right to market the image on their
behalf for a period of time. A substantial portion of the images in our editarial (news, sports, entertainment and archivat} coilections
and certain images in our other collections are owned by us or are in the public domain,

We also own numerous trademarks that are important to our business. Depending on the jurisdiction, trademarks are valid as long as
they are in use and/or their registrations are properly maintained and they have not been found to have become generic. Registrations
of trademarks generaily can be renewed indefinitely as long as the trademarks are in use.

Please see “Factors That May Affect the Business — Our Right to Use the Getty images Trademarks {s Subject to Forfe'iture in The
Event We Experience a Change of Control” below for more information about certain of our trademarks.

Factors That May Affect the Business

V/E MAY NOT BE ABLE TO COMPETE EFFECTIVELY AGAINST COMPETITORS
See the discussion under “Competition" above.

OUR QUARTERLY FINANCIAL RESULTS AND STOCK PRICE MAY FLUCTUATE

Our revenues and operating results are expected to vary from quarter tc quarter due to a number of factors, both within and outside of
our control, including, but net timited to, the following:

* demand for our existing and new content, products and services, and those of our competitors;
¢ changes in our pricing policies and practices; B

e changes in the sales mix of our products and services, including the mix of licensed uses, company owned and licensed imagery, and the
geographic distribution of such licenses;

« our ability to attract and retain customers;

¢ the effect of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates on the resuits of our operations;

o costs related to potential acquisitions and development of technology, services, produc!é. or new businesses; and

¢ changes in U.S. and global capital markets and economies, or in applicable tax laws and reguiations.
Because of these risks and others, it is possible that our future quarterly results méy differ from management's expectations and the
expectations of analysts and investors, causing our stock price to fluctuate.
OTHER IMAGERY PARTNERS ARE IMPORTANT TO OUR BUSINESS

We have entered into commercial agreements with other businesses to host and license their imagery on the gettyimzges.com web-
site, These arrangements require resource and personnel commitments by us, limiting the number of images from other imagery part-
ners we may host or integrate during a given period. Additionally, if there are problems with the relevancy, quality, or market and
customer acceptance of this imagery, our revenues and operating results may be adversely affected.

HAPAIRMENT OF THE VALUE OF SIGNIFICANT ASSETS COULD HAVE AN ADVERSE IMPACT ON OUR OPERATING RESULTS

See “Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates and Assumptions” in Management's Discussion and Analysis under ltem 7 in Part It
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

OUR DEFERRED TAX ASSETS WOULD CHANGE IF WE MODIFY OUR VALUATION ALLOWANCE.

See “Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates and Assumptions” in Management’s Discussion and Analysis under ltem 7 in Part I}

e
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SYSTEMS SECURITY RISKS AND CONCERNS MAY HARM OUR BUSINESS

An important component of e-commerce and online communications is the secure transmission of confidential information and the
transaction of commerce over the Internet. Developments in computer capabilities, viruses, or other events could result in com-
promises or breaches of our systems or those of other websites and networks, jeopardizing proprietary and confidential information
belonging to us or our customers, or causing potentially serious interruptions in our services, sales or operations. We may be required
to expend significant additional resources to protect againét the threat of security breaches or to alleviate problems caused by such
breaches. Additionally, any well-publicized compromises of our security system or the Internet may reduce our customers’ desire to
lransact business overithe Internet. ‘ )

WE MAY EXPERIENCE SYSTEM FAILURES AND SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS

The digitization and Internet distribution of our visual conient continues to be a key component of our business and growth strategy.
As a result, our revenues are dependent on the ability of our customers to access and conduct transactions through our website. In
the past, we have experienced infrequent system interruptions that made our website unavailable or prevented us from efficiently
taking or fulfilling orders. We cannot guarantee that we can prevent future interruptions. Additionally, we depenc cn certain third- -
party software and system providers for the processing and distribution of our imagery and related products and services. System fail-
ures or interruptions, whether as a result of our internally developed systems cr those of the third-party providers, may inconvenience
our customers, result in negative publicity, and negatively affect our provision of services and the volume of images we license and
deliver over the Internet.

We have focused significant resources and attention on the installation and development of enterprise systems for technology, busi-
ness processes, sales and marketing systems, finance and royalty systems, customer interfaces, and other corpcrate administrative
functions. We will need to continue upgrading these enterprise systems as weli as our network infrastructure to accommodate
increased traffic on our website, sales volume, and the processing of the resulting information. Without continued improvement and
enhancements to our enterprise systems and network infrastructure, we may face system interruptions, pocr response times, dimin-
ished customer servicey impaired quality and speed of order fulfiliment, and potential problems with our financia! reporting.

-

The computer and communications hardware recessary to operate our corporate functions are located in metropolitan areas world-
wide. Any of these systems znd operations could be damaged or interrupted by fire, flood, power l0ss, telecommunications-failure: v ~o
earthquake znd similarevents. We do not have full redundancy for all of our network and telecommunications facilities.

CERTAIN OF OUR STOCKHéLDERS CAN EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE OVER OUR BUSINESS AND AFFAIRS

Some of our stockholders own substantial percentages of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Getty Investments L.L.C.; The
Qctober 1993 Trust; The JD Klein Family Settiement; Mr. Mark H. Getty, our Executive Chairman; and Mr. Jonathan D. Klein, our
Chief Executive Officer, collectively the Getty Group, owned approximately 18% of the outstanding shares of our common stock at
March 1, 2004. Gett)} Investments alone owned approximately 17% of the outstanding shares of our common stock at March 1, 2004,
Mr. Mark H. Getty, our Executive Chairman, serves as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Getty Investments, while Mr. Jon-
athan D. Klein, our Chigéf Executive Officer, and Mr. Andrew S. Garb, a3 member of our Board of Directors, serve on the Beard of Direc-
tors of Getty Investments.

As a result of their share ownership, the Getty Group has significant influence over all matters requiring approval of our stockholders,
including the election of directors and the approval of business cembinations. The substantial percentage of our common stock held
by the Getty Group coufd also make us a less attractive acquisition candidate or have the effect of delaying or preventing a third party
from acquiring control gver us at a premium gver the then-current price of our common stock. (n addition to ownership of common
stock, certain members of the Getty Group have management and/or director roles within our company that increase their inflience
over us.

OUR RIGHT TO USE THE “GETTY IMAGES" TRADEMARKS 1S SUBJECT TO FORFEITURE IN THE EVENT WE EXPERIENCE A CHANGE OF CONTROL

We own trademarks and trademark applications for the name "Getly images.” We use “Getty Images"” as a corporate identity, as do
certain of our subsidiaries, and we use “Getlty images” as a product and service brand. We refer to these trademarks and trademark
applications as the Getfy Images Trademarks. tn the event that a third party or parties not affiliated with the Getty family acquires
control of Getty Images; Getty Investments L.L.C. has the right to call for an assignment to it, for a nominal sum, of all rights to the
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after which time we no longer would have the right to use them. Getty Investments’ right to cause such an assignment might have a
negative impact on the amount of consideration that a potential acquirer would be willing to pay to acquire our common stock.

AN INCREASE IN GOVERNMENT REGULATION OF THE INTERNET AND E-COMMERCE COULD HAVE A NEGATIVE itAPACT ON QUR BUSINESS

We are subject to a number of laws and regulations directly applicable to e-commerce. Although existing laws and regulations affect-
ing e-commerce are not unduly burdensome, state, federal and foreign governments have and may continue to adopt legisiation regu-
lating the Internet and e-commerce. Such legislation or regulation could both increase our cost of doing business and impede the
growth of the Internet while decreasing its acceptance or effectiveness as a communications and commerce medium,

Existing or future laws ang regulations that may impact our business include, but are net limited to, those that govern or restrict:
s privacy issues and data collection, processing, retention and transmission;
s pricing and taxation of goods and services offered over the Internet;
* website content, or the manner in which products and services may be offered over the internet; and

s sources of liability for companies involved in Internet services or e-commerce,

CERTAIN PRUOVISIONS OF OUR CORPORATE DOCUMENTS AND DELAWARE CORFPORATE LAW MAY DETER A THIRD PARTY FROM ACQUIRING QUR
COMPANY

Our Board of Directers has the authority to issue up to 5 million shares of preferred stock and to fix the rights, preferences, privileges
and restrictions of such shares without any further vote, approval or action by our stockholders. This authority, together with certain
provisions of our restated certificate of incorporation, may have the effect of making it more difficult for a third party to acquire, or of
discouraging a third party from attempting to acquire, control of our company. This could occur even if our stockholders consicer
such change in control to be in their best interests. In addition, the concentration of beneficial ownership of our common stock in the
Getty Group, along with certain provisions of Delaware law, may have the effect of delaying, deterring or preventing a takeover of our
company.

OUR ABILITY TO SERVICE OUR INDEBTEDNESS WiLL DEPEND ON OUR FUTURE PERFORMANCE

Cur level of indeb':tedhess may pose substantial risks to cur security holders, including the risk that we may not be able to geﬁerate
sufficient c4ash flow to satisfy our obligations under cur indebtedness.or to meet our capital requirements. We will déélcate a portion of
our cash flow to pay principal and interest on any amounts outstanding under our senior credit facility and our 0.5% convertible sub-
ordinated debentures due 2023. Our ability to service our indebtedness will depend on our future performance, which will be affected
by general economic conditions and financial, business and other factors, many of which are beyond our control.

OUR INDEBTEQNESS COULD REDUCE OUR FLEXIBILITY

Restrictive covenants of cur senior credit facility may timit our flexibility in ptanning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and
competitive environment, While we currently anticipate that our available sources of liquidity will be sufficient to meet our needs for
working capital and capital expenditures for at least the next 12 months, changes in U.S. and global capital markets and economies,
including significant fluctuations in interest rates and the price of our equity securities, or fluctuations in the results of our operations
may impede our access to, or increase the cost of, external financing for our operations and eny acquisitions.

Relationship with Our Employees

At December 31, 2003, we had 1,608 employees. Of these, 858 were located in North America, 617 in Europe and 133 in the rest of
the world. We believe that we have satisfactory relations with our employees.

. Governmenta! Regulation

All of our facilities, including those in the U.S., are subject to environmental laws and regulations. Compliance with these provisions
has not had, and we do not expect such compliance to have, any material adverse effect upon our capital expenditures, earnings or
competitive position.

ek agptns !
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION ABOUT SEGMENTS AND GEOGRAPHIC AREAS

The segment information required herein is contained in Item 6 “Selected Consolidated Financial Data” in Part Il of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K &nd is incorporated by reference herein.

The geographic information required herein is contained in Note 12 to our Consolidated Financial Statements “Business Segments
and Geographic Areas” in Part IV, ltem 15{A) of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated by reference herein.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), including annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, and current reports on Form 8-K. We maintain an Internet site, hitp://www.gettyimages.com, where we make thase reports
and related amendments availzble free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with the
SEC. Qur Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Business Conduct, Code of Ethics, and charters for the Audit, Compensation,
and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committees are available in the Corporate Governance section of gettyimages.com. The
Guidelines, Codes andicharters are also available in print to any stockholder on request. Please write to Investor Relations Depart-
ment, Getly Images, Inc., 601 N. 34th Street, Seattle, Washington 38103. Our website and the information contained therein or con-
nected thereto are not.incorporated by reference into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our principal executive offices and worldwide headquarters are located in Seattle, Washington, We also have a significant presence in
New York City, New York and London, England. All facilities data included in this Item is as of March 1, 2004.

In Seattle, we lease app'roximalely 209,800 square feet of office space under three leases. Leases covering approximately 29,600
square feet and 180,200 square feet expire in September of 2004 and August of 2013, respectively. Approximately 36,100 square
feet of the total leased space has been identified as excess, of which approximately 29,050 square feet is currently subleased. '

In New York, we lease iapproximalely 246,500 square feet of office space under three leases, which expire in March of 2015. Approx-
Jimately 145,800 square feet of the total leased space has been identified as exg:,es,s,va‘_llﬁof which is currentty-subleased. .. = - >~

In London, we lease approximately 68,900 square feet of office space under five leases. Leases covering approximately 1,500 square
feet, 23,200 square feet, 9,800 square feet, 14,400 square feet and 20,000 square feet expire in June of 2004, October of 2010,
March of 2014, October of 2015 and September of 2016, respectively. Ail of the space in London is used for our operations.

We also lease approximately 171,250 square feet of office space in key business centers in other cities around the world. Approx-
imately 45,650 square feet of this space is identified as excess, of which approximately 29,720 square feet is currently subleased.

Our existing facilities are adequate and appropriate for our operations.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We have been, and may continue to be, subject to legal claims from time te time in the ordinary course of our business, including
those related to alieged infringements of the intellectual property rights of third parties, such as the failure to secure model and prop-
erty releases for imagery we license, Claims may also include those prought by photographers and cinematographers relating to our
handling of images submitted to us or to the companies we have acquired. We have accrued a liability for the estimated costs of
defending, adjudicating or settling claims for which we beligve a loss is probable. There are no pending legal proceedings to which we
are a party or to which'any of our property‘is subject that, either individually or in the aggregate, are expected to have a material
adverse effect on our ¢onsolicated financial statements.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matter was submitted to a vote of our stockholders, through salicitation of proxies or atherwise, during the fourth quarter of fiscal
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PART I}

{TEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock was traded on the Nasdaq National Market (Nasdaq) under the symbol “GETY" through November 4, 2002. Begin-
ning November 5, 2002, our common stock has been traded on the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol “GYI.” The
following table sets forth, for each of the quarterly periods indicated, the high and low sale prices of our common stock as reported on
the Nasdagq and the NYSE, as applicable:

High Low

Year ended December 31, 2003
First quarter $ 32290 § 25.800
Second quarter ) 41.390  26.750
Third quarter ) 43.600 31.950
Fourth quarter 51.000 35.590

‘Year ended December 31, 2002
First quarter $ 30250 % 18.250
Second quarter ' 38480  17.890
Third quarter : © 23.280 13.190
Fourth quarter 31.700 17.5%0

On March 5, 2004, the closing market price of our common stock as reported on the NYSE was $52.87 per share.

P s S ST

Holders St e
There were approximately 95 holders of record of our common stock on March 5, 2004.
Dividends

We have not paid or declared any dividends cn our common stock since our inception and anticipate that we will retain our future
earnings to finance the continuing development of our business. The payment of any future dividends will be at the discretion of our
Board of Oirectors and will depend on, among other things, future earnings, the success of our business activities, regufatory and
capital requirements, our general financial condition and general business conditions. Our Board of Directors does not expect to
declare cash dividends on our common stock in the near future. in addition, our current senior credit facility prohibits the payment of
dividends.

Unregistered Securities

There were no unregistered securities issued during the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2003.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The foliowing selected consolidated financial data is qualified by reference to, and should be read in conjunction with, cur Con-
solidated Financial Statements and notes thereto included in Part IV, Item 15(A) and the section entitied “Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included in Part 1), Item 7 of this report. Historical results are not
necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in the future.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

{In thousands, except per Ehale amounts and ratics)

Consoiidated Statéments of Operations Data

Revenue 3 523,196 $ 463,011 $ 450,985 $ 484,846 $ 247,840
Income (loss) before income taxes 87,716 36,087 (98,662} (164,151} {69.493)
Net income (lass) 64,017 21,468 {95,312) (169,334) {67,833)
Net income (loss) per share :
Basic ' $ 116 ¢ 040 $ (184) 8 (3.40) §  (1.94)
Dijuted : L 0.39 (1.84) (3.40) {1.94)
Shares used in computing per share amounts .
Basic : 53,412 53,084 51,723 49,708 35,049
Diluted ' 57,486 55,455 §1,723 49,708 35,049
Other Operating Data - :
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges! 8.5 2.7 N/A N/A N/A
Deficiency of earnings to fixed charges? $ — 3 — 3 98662 $ 164,151 $ 69,493
Consolidated Balarice Sheets Data :
Total assets . . $ 1,224,084 $ 1,025,055 $ 993,081 $ 1,100,636 § 939,569
Long-term debt, net of current maturities } 265,011 244,739 256,215 274,427 101,802

I Ratio of earnings to fixed charges means the ratio of income before fixed charges and income taxes to fixed charges, where fixed charges are
the aggregate of interest expense, including amortization of debt issuance costs, and an atiocation of rentai charges to approximate equiv-
alent interest,

2 Due to net losses incurred in 2001, 2000 and 1998, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges in those years was less than 1:1, We would have
had to generate adtitional earnings in the amounts indicaied in the table to have achieved a ratio of 1:1.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS (MD&A)

The fofiowing should be read in confunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto inciuded in Part 1V, item 15(A),
Part |, ftem 1. “Business” and Part |, item 6. “Selected Consolidated Financial Data.”

GENERAL

Background

We are 2 leading provider of high quality, relevant imagery and related services to creative professionals at advertising agencies,
graphic design firms, corporations, and film and broadcasting companies; press and editorial customers involved in newspager,
magazine, book, CD-ROM and online publishing; and corporate cammunications departments and other business customers.

Revenue

We generate our revenue from licensing rights to use imagery and from providing related services. Revenue is arincipally derived from
a large number of relatively small transactions involving licensing rights to use single still {(non-moving) images, film clips or CD-ROM

products containing multiple images. We also generate revenue from subscription or bulk purchase agreements under which custom-
ers are provided access to imagery online.

STILL IMAGERY

The majority of the still imagery that we ticense is broken down into three portfolios: rights-managed, royalty-free, and editorial.
Rights-managed images are licensed by customers on a use-by-use basis and generally have higher license fees based on the
intended use of the image, including type of media, geographical distribution, license duration, circulation and level of exclusivity.

Royalty-free images are licensed by customers on a nonexclusive basis and can be used for multiple projects over an uniimited time
period. License fees for royalty-free CD-ROM products are generally the same for each licensee, while license fees for single royalty-
free images differ depending on the size of the digital file, from standard resoluticn (generally one megabyte) to high resolution
(generally 48 megabytes).

Editorial Emagéry consists of news, sports, entertainment and archival imagery, and.is licensed on a single image of subscription
basis.

FILM

We also maintain a portfolig of film, or moving imagery, which we license on a rights-managed or royalty-free basis. License fees for
rights-managed and royalty-free film are based on the same factors as license fees for the respective still imagery.

Cost of Sales

Qur cost of sales on images licensed to our customers primarily consists of commission payments to contributors, comprised of pho-
tographers, cinematographers and other imagery partners. These contributors are under centract with us and typically receive pay-
ments of up to 40% of the revenue, depending on the portfolio {as discussed above) and where the imagery is licensed (licenses
outside a contributor's home territory result in lower commissions). We own a significant number of the images in our coliections, and
these images do not require commission payments.

Our imagery is also licensed through distributors worldwide, Licenses through distributors comprised approximately 7% of our revenue
in 2003 and approximately 8% of our revenue in both 2002 and 2001. Distributors typicaily earn and retain 35% to 40% of the
license fee, and we recognize the remaining 60% to 65% as revenue. Commissions paid to contributers on distributor revenue are
30% of the total license fee. This results in an average gross margin of approximately 50% to 54% on distributor revenue,

Critical Accounting Poticies and Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S.) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and dis-
closure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our consolidated financial statements and the revenues and expenses
reported during the period, Following are accounting policies that management believes are most important to the portrayal of our
financia! condition and results of operations and that require management's most difficult judgments as a result of the need tc make '
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GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price ahd related costs over the fair value of net assets acquired in business cembinations.
Goodwill arising from business combinations prior to July 1, 2001 was amortized over the associated estimated useful lives, ranging
from three to 30 years. Amortization of goodwil! for 2001 was $66.1 million. Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” This statement required us to cease-amor-
tization of goodwill and alternatively test the goodwili balance for impairment annually and between annual tests in certain circum-
stances. When asseséing impairment, we must estimate the implied fair value of our gecodwill. We estimate the implied fair value
based on a discounted cash flow model that invoives significant assumptions and estimates based on management’s best judgments
of current and future circumstances, including currently enacted tax laws, our future weighted average cost of capital, and our future
financial performance. As circumstances change, it is reasonably possible that future goodwill impairment tests could result in a loss
on impairment of asséts, which would be included in the determination of income from operations. At August 31, 2003, our annual
valuation date, the implied fair value of our goodwill exceeded its carrying value by $1.2 billion, causing management to believe that
impairment is unlikely in the near future. The balance of goodwill at December 31, 2003 was $603.0 million.

Identifiable intangiblel assets are assets that do not have physical represeniation, but that arise from contractual or other legal rights
or are capable of being separated or divided from us and sold, transferred, licensed, rented, or exchanged. The maijcrity of the $16.6
mitlion net book value of our identifiable intangible assets at December 31, 2003 consisted of customer lists ($7.9 million) and trade-
marks, trade names and capyrights ($6.6 million). Identifiable intangible assets are generally valued based on discounted future cash
flows that manzgement estimates will be generated by the assets and are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimzted useful
lives {see “Estimated Useful Lives of Certain Long-Lived Assets” below for mare information).

ESTIMATED USEFUL LIVES OF CERTAIN LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The estimated useful lives of our most significant property and equipment and identifiable intangible assets are discussed below.
Should we determine iat some point in the future that the useful lives of these assets are shorter than estimated, it is reascnably possi-
ble that we would be required to accelerate the amortization, or write off the impaired portion, of the unamortized balance of these
assets. '

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT  ++« utimgitnr o ™= T Rt 12 UL TNY SR i

vThe majority of the $123.3 million net book value of our property and eguipment at December 31, 2003 consisted of image content
{$58.4 million), hardware and software ($36.4 million) and leasehold improvements {$21.5 mitlion).

The estimated useful lives of image content are determined based on the average life of imagery that is currently generating revenue.
Periodically, we perform analyses of populations of imagery that are representative of afl of cur image colfections. These ahalyses have
shown that the average life of contemporary imagery approximates faur years and that the average life of archival imagery approx-
imates 40 years. Historical revenue may not be indicative of future revenue, and therefore, these estimated useful lives are inherently
uncertain and requiré ‘management’s most difficult judgments.

The three-year estimated useful life of hardware and software is determined based on prior experience with related technology and
the expected future utility of the asseats to us based on our operating plans. As hardware and software providers' future support of
today's technology and the future of technology in general are inherently uncertain, these estimated useful lives require manage-
ment's most difficult judgments. These lives are reviewed whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that revisions may
be required, such as significant technological developments, or the failure of a vendor to continue to support a particular version of
software.

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease or the estimated useful life of the improvement, rang-
ing from two to 20 years, with the majority of the net book value invested in assets with original estimated usefu! tives ranging from
11 to 13 years. The estimated useful lives of improvements are determined based on our prior experience with similar assets and the
expected future utility of the assets to us based on our operating plans. Our future operating pians could change anc we may choose
0, Or be required to, terminate our feases and thereby abandon our leasehold improvements prior to the termination of the lease or
the end of the otherwise estimated useful life. As such, these estimated useful lives require management's most difficult judgments.

TCamn 4l
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IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As discussed zbcve, the majority of the net book value of our identifiable intangible assets at December 31, 2003 consisted of
customer lists and trademarks, trade names and copyrights. We are required to evaluate the remaining useful lives of aur identifiable
intangible assats each reporting period to determine whether events and circumstances warrant revisions to the remaining periods of
amortization. No revisions were determined to be necessary during 2003. Any future revisions would be applied prospectively.

The estimated useful lives of customer lists, ranging from five to seven years, are determined based on our grior experience with cus-
tomers in general and revenue we expect to generate through these specific customers in the future. As customers are free to termi-
nate their relationship with us at any time, as our past experience with one group of customers may not be indicative of our future
experience with another group, and as past revenue may not be indicative of future revenue, the estimation of these useful lives
requires management’s most difficult judgments. '

The estimated useful lives of trademarks, trade names and copyrights, ranging from two to 10 years, are generally based on con-
tractual or other legal terms. As these assets’ useful lives may terminate prior to their contractual life due to changes in operating
plans, brand strategy, acquisition or disposition of businesses, and legal action, among other circumsta'r.ces, the estimation of these
useful lives requires management's most difficult judgments.

INCOME TAXES

We analyze our tax positions and record estimates in our consolidated balance sheets for potential tax lizbilities that may arise in the
future relating to current and prior tax periods. These estimates require management’s most difficult judgments as they are based on
interpretations of tax laws. These balances are reviewed periodicaily, and to the extent that future liabilities differ from management's
estimates, it is reasonably possible that we would be reguired to increase or decrease our estimates of these liabilities through an
entry to income tax expense in our consofidated statements of operations.

Deferred income taxes, reflecting the impact of temporary differences between financial and tax reporting and of tax loss carryfor-
wards, are based on currently enacted tax laws. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation ailowance if, based on the weight of
available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are classified into net current and net non-cusrent amounts, based on the balance sheet classification of the refated
asset or liability. Deferred U.S. income taxes are not provided for unremitted foreign earnings of our foreign subs:dfanes because we
expect those earnings will be permanently reinvested. ., : e e e : - o

In the fourth quarter of 2003, we updated our estimated future taxable income for our U.S. cperations and determined that it was
more likely than not that we would realize more of the deferred tax asset than the net balance at that date. Therefore, we reduced our
valuation allowance by $25.3 million, with $10.2 million related to net operating losses reversec through a credit to income tax
expense and $15.1 million related to employee stock option exercises reversed through a credit to additional paid-in capital. We
retained approximately $3.0 miltion of the valuation allowance relating to deferred tax assets generated from capital loss carryforwards
and fareign net operating losses that we may not fully recover. As of December 31, 2003, we had net deferred tax assets of $75.8
million.

The deferred tax assets in respect of loss carryforwards and the related Icss carryforwards at December 31, 2003 expire as follows:
NET OPERATING

Less
DEFERRED TAXES CARRYFORWARDS

(1n thousands)

Between 2018 and 2021 (domestic) $ 45,669 $ 119,552

Between 2004 and 2009 (foreign} : 1,877 4,862
Indefinite (foreign) 2,144 6,418
Tctals $ 49,790 $ 130,832

The remaining $26.0 miltion in deferred tax assets relate to temporary differences between book and tax income and, to the extent
that they are not abscrbed by future taxable income, they will increase future net operating losses. Although realization is not assured,
mznaosemeant helieves hased an its current estimates of near-term future taxable income for its U.S. operations and tax-planning
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strategies, that it is more likely than not that the domestic net deferred tax assets will be realized within a reasonable period of time
and substantially prior to the expiration of the net operating loss carryforwards between 2018 and 2021. In the event that actual
resuits differ from management’s current expectations, the valuation allowance could materially change, directly impacting our con-
solidated financial statements. We will reevaluate the valuation allowance each year upon completion of updated estimates of taxable
income for future periods. If the estimates indicate that we are unable to use all or 3 portion of the net deferred tax asset balance, a
greater valuation allowance will be recorded and charged to income tax expense in the penod of that determination, which could be in
advance of the expiration of the loss carryforwards.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign exchange gains and losses that arise from changes in the exchange rates underlying foreign-currency denominated assets
and liabilities, other than long-term intercompany balances, are included in our consolidated statements of operations for the period
in which the exchange rates change. Foreign exchange gains and losses that arise from changes in the exchange rates underlying
intercompany balancés that are of a long-term investment nature, for which settlement is not planned or anticipated in the foresee-
able future, are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income in our consolidated balance sheets. The classification of these
balances as long-term is one of management's most difficult judgments as the future cash needs of the parent company and each
subsidiary are uncertain. Should we reclassify and settle a portion of these intercompany balances at some time in the future due to
domestic cash needs or for other purposes, these intercompany balances would be redesignated as short-term, and atl future revalua-
tion gains and fossesiwould be recorded in our consolidated statements of operations. in addition, shcutd we dispose of one of the
subsidiaries with which we have a long-term intercompany bafance, the accumuiated other comprehensive income or foss associated
with that entity would be included in the caiculation of the gain or loss on the disposal of the subsidiary. See Part i, item 7A
“Quantitative and Quantatlve Disclosures about Market Risk” for disclosure of significant long-term intercompany balances.

Foreugn exchange gams of $26.3 million and $21 C million and losses of $9.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively, arose from changes in the exchange rates underlying intercompany balances deemed to be long-term in
nature and therefore were excluded from our consolidated statements of operations and included in our cansolidated balance sheets
as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income.

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

We estimate our ailowance for doubtful accounts based .on historical losses as a percentage of revenue, ex‘stmg e\_onomlc conditions,
Hne specmc dccountianalysis of at-risk customers and distributors. Historical losses and existing economic ‘conditions may nat neces-
sarily be indicative of future losses, and the impact of economic conditions on each-of our customers is difficult to estimate, therefore,
the allowance for doubtful accounts requires management’s most difficult judgments. Sheuld future uncotiectible amounts not reflect
management’s current estimates, it is reasonably possible that we would be required to increase the allowance for doubtful accounts
or write off specific uncollectible balances through bad debt expense included in selling, general and administrative expenses in our
consolidated statements of operaticns. The percentage of our investment in trade receivables, net of allowances for doubtful accounts:
and sales returns, more than 90 days old as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 was 10% and 14%, respectively.

Catatogs

As described in Part [V, Item 15(A), Note 2 to our Consolidated Financial Statements “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,”
effective October 1, 2001, the costs of producing image marketing catalogs are expensed upon initial distribution of each catalog
rather than deferred and amortized. This change wzs required because our financial information systems implemented at that time no
longer permit us to directly associate image revenue with specific catalogs. In addition, over the past two years, we have shifted our
marketing strategy frém an emphasis on printed catalogs to a focus on e-mail marketing and new forms of interactive communica-
tions. We believe these forms are more cost-effective than printed catalogs, provide more opportunities for targeted marketing and
better meet our customers’ needs.

wagiitie 0
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Below is a table showing direct catalog production costs and amortization of any such costs that were deferred, and their impact on
our consclidated statements of operations:

Selling, generai
and administrative
expenses  Amortization

{in thousands)

2003
Direct catalog production costs : $ 3,912 3 —_—

2002
Direct catalog production costs $ 6632 & —
Amortization of deferred catalog costs - 9,642
$ 6,632 $ 9.642

2001
Direct catalog production costs $ 3594 § —
Amortization of deferred catalog costs ‘8,781 6,714

$ 12375 $ 6714

Direct catalog production costs were recorded to deferred catalog costs in our consolidated batance sheets prior to October 1, 2001
and to selling, general and administrative expenses in our consolidated statements of oparations thereafter. Amortization of catalog
costs that had been recorded to deferred catalog costs prior to October 1, 2001 was included in salling, general and administrative
expenses in our consolidated statements of operations prior to October 1, 2001 and in amortization in our consclidated statements of
operations thereafter until fully amortized at September 30, 2002.

Acquisitions

Alt acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the results of operations since the
respective dates of acquisition are included in our consotidated results. These acquisitions were not significant, individually or in the
aggregate, to the company as a whole for any period presented, therefore, pro forma financial informaticn is not presented.

FISCAL YEAR 2003

During the first quarter of 2003, we acquired ImageDirect, Inc., an editorial photography agency, for a purchase price (including
liabilities assumed) of $4.5 million. The portion of the purchase price allocated to goodwill was $3.2 million, with the remaining pur-
chase price allocated to identifiable intangible and tangible assets and liabilities, none of which were individually material. None of
the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductitle for tax purposes.

During the second quarter of 2003, we acquired Mission Studios Limited, a United Kingdom-based entertainment photography agen-
cy. The purchase price was insignificant and was allocated to goodwill and identifiable intangible and tangible assets and liabilities.
None of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

We acquired these two companies to expand our editorial offerings in order to meet growing consumer and media demand for this
type of imagery. The main factor that contributed to purchase prices in excess of the fair value of identifiable tangible and intangible
assets acquired is our ability tc grow the revenue of these businesses mare significantly than an average market participant through
our gettyimages.com website without adding significant cost.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, we acguired The !mage Bank (TIB) distributer in Munich, Germany for a purchase price (including
liabilities assumed) of €3.1 million (approximately $3.9 million). The portion of the purchase price allocated to goodwill was €2.4 mil-
lion (approximately $3.1 million), with the remaining gurchase price allocatec to identifiable intangible assets and liabilities, none of
.which were individually material. All of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible for tax purposes. We acquired this com-
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pany in order to license imagery directly to customers in this region rather than through a distributor. The main factors that con-
tributed to a purchase: price in excess of the fair value of identifiable tangible and intangible assets acquired is our ability to retain, on
all future revenue, the 40% royalty we paid to this company, as well s the two factors discussed above with respect to ImageDirect,
Inc. and Mission Studios Limited.

FISCAL YEARS 2002 AND 2001

We acquired certain assets of the TIB distributors in Denmark and Singapore in 2002, and we acquired the T!8 distributor in Australia
and certain assets of the TIB distributor in Brazil in 2001, the purchase prices for which were insignificant to the company as & whole
for any pericd presented

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Executive Overview

We achieved our primary objective for 2003, revenue growth, as demonstrated by the 13% increase in our revenue year over year.
This objective was achjeved despite challenging market conditions most of the year and was due mainly to continued strength of for-
eign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar, price increases, successful revitalization of our royalty-free imagery gortfolio and expansion
of our partnerships with other imagery providers. Revenue growth in 2003 was achieved while maintaining lowered levels of selling,
general and administrative expenses, resulting in a significant increase in operating income and operahng margin {the percentage
derived by dividing income from operatigns by revenue).

For 2004, our primary objective is again to grow revenue, primarily through increased focus on a sales and marketing approach tar-
geted to the specific product and pricing needs of various customer groups. In particular, we will strive to increase our penetration
into the editorial market, the Japanese market, and markets for new revenue streams, such as assignment photography. in addition to
these initiatives, we expect revenue for 2004 to benefit from a recovery in the market for visual content. This market is very difficult to
measure; however, based on information received from our customers, we believe that the market began to recover in the fourth quar-
ter of 2003. We plan to grow revenue in 2004 without increasing selling, general and administrative expenses proportionately, thus
increasing operating margin.

Risks specific to achieving our gosals for 2004 inciude: a reversal of the market recovery trend we experienced in the fourth quarter of

2003; failure to increase ailr penetration into the editorial market; failure of the Japanese market to transitién to licensing imagery
over the Internet or to a new imagery provider; and failure to successfully market, or respond to demand for, assignment photography.

Discussion and Analyisis of Results

Below are selected financial highlights from our results of operations and corresponding management discussicn. All figures in tables
are shown in thousands, except percentages and price per image figures.

During 2002, we tegarn tracking our financial performance, in part, based on income from operations and operating margin. Income
from operations and operating margin should not be considered alternatives to net income as indicators,of our operating performance,
but should be considered supplemertai indicators.
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2003 Results of Operations Compared to 2002 Results of Operations

Following are key revenue and gross margin metrics for 2003 and 2002:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002

PORTFOLIOS AS A PERCENTAGE OF REVENUE

Rights-managed still imagery 52% 56%
Royalty-free still imagery 31% 27%
Editorial imagery ’ 10% 10%!

Fitm 6% 6%

GROSS MARGIN

Rights-managed still imagery 66% 66%
Royalty-free still imagery i 78%  B0%
Editorial imagery 82%  89%!
Film 72% 72%

APPROXIMATE PRICE PER IMAGE (Americas, Europe, Middle East, Africa)2.3

Rights-managed still imagery $ 560 $ 535
Royalty-free still imagery ] : : ' 150 - 105
Film {2002 is North America only)? "~ 615 565

1 Prior period editorial figures include those of our archival coliection, which was transitioned into this portfolio in the fourth qﬁarter of 2003.

2 Because many ecitorial images are licensed on a subscription basis, price per image is not meaningful and therefore is not included in this
table. .

3 All price per image figures are rounded to the nearest $5 and represent the approximate prices of images licensed by us directly to our cus-

‘tomers; not through distributors. : e T T N G s

4 Approximate film price per image was available for North America oniy in 2002 due to limitations of legacy financial systems.

REVENUE
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2003 2002 $ change % change
Revenue $ 523,196 $ 463,011 $ 60,185 13.0

Revenue increased year over year due to:

¢ 3 $28.7 million positive impact of changes in foreign currency exchange rates on the translation of revenue generated in foreign countries,
mainly Europe and the United Kingdom (U.K.);

* pricing, including selective price increases (most significantly within our royé!ty-free portfolio), reduced levels of discounting and a shift in
the mix of licensed uses towards higher priced uses; and

¢ the introduction of additional image collections from other imagery pariners to the gettyimages.com website and increases in the volume of
licenses of previously introduced imagery from other imagery partners.

Partially offsetting these increases were declines in the volume of images licensed in certain Getty Images collections.

Excluding the impact of foreign-currency translation, revenue increased year over year in multiple geographical areas, particularly the
U.S., Canada and several European countries. Revenue increzsed year over year across mast image coliections due to the same fac-
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GROSS PROFIT AND GROSS MARGIN

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2003 % of revenue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change
Gross profit and gross.margin $ 374,853 71.6 $ 334,931 72.3 $ 39,922 11.9

Despite an increase in our gross profit year over year, gross margin declined in 2003 due to an increase in ficenses of imagery from
other imagery partners within al! portfolios, offset in part by a shift in revenue mix from lower margin rights-managed imagery to
higher margin royalty-free imagery. Management currently expects overall gross margin to decrease slightly in 2004 due to a shift
back towards licenses:of rights-managed imagery and continued expansion of our partnerships with other imagery providers.

AMORTIZATION

) YEARS ENDEO DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR

. 2003 % of revanue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change
Amortization : $ 4,052 08 § 14999 3.2 % (10947 (73.0)

Amortization decreased year over year mainly due to the cessation of catalog amortization, which was $9.6 million for-2002. Catalog
production costs are récorded in selling, general and administrative expenses upan initial distributicn of each catalog effective
October 1, 2001, and all deferred catalog costs were fully amortized by September 30, 2002. Based on the bafance of identifiable
intangible assets at December 31, 2003, management expects amortization to approximate $4.3 miilion in 2004, Any significant
acquisitions involving identifiable intangible assets could materially increase this estimate.

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS AND OPERATING MARGIN

. . YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR GVER YEAR
2003 % of revenue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change

Income from operations and operating margin ~ $ 103,269 18.7 $ 49,425 10.7 $ 53,844 108.9

Income from operations and operating margin increased in 2003 due mainly to higher revenue and the cessation of catalog amor-
tization, offset in part by lower gross margin, all of which are discussed in detail above. Management currently expects income from
.operations and operating margin to continue to improve in 2004 due to expected increases in revenue as compared to relatively flat
operating expenses.

DEBT EXTINGUISHMENT COSTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2003 % of revenue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change
Debt exlinguishment costs $ (11,777) (2.3 $ — —  $UL77n (100.0)

On July 10, 2003, the net proceeds from the issuance of our 0.5% convertible suberdinated debentures and other funds were used to
redeem our 5.0% convertible subordinated notes, for $261.1 million in cash, including $250.0 million of principal, $7.1 million of call
premium and $4.0 million of accrued interest. In addition, we wrote off $4.6 million of unamortized debt issuance costs associated
with these notes. The cali premium and unamortized debt issuance costs comprise debt extinguishment costs.
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INTEREST EXPENSE

YEARS ENOED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2003 % of revenue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change
Interest expense $ (9,765) (19) $ (15364) (3.3) $ 5599 364

Interest expense decreased from 2002 principally due to the repayment cf our 5.0% convertible subordinated notes and
issuance of 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures in July and June of 2003, respectively. Interest expense on the new
0.5% convertible subordinated dedentures will approximate $1.3 miilion per year, compared to interest expense an the
extinguished 5.0% convertible subardinated notes that approximated $12.5 million per year.

INTEREST INCOME

YEARS ENCED DECEMBER 31 ’ YEAR OVER YEAR
2003 % of revenue 2002 % of revenue $ change % change
Interest income $ 4102 08 §$ 1600 0.3 $ 2,502 156.4

interest income increased in 2003 due to higher cash-and short-term investment balances, offset in part by a decrease in interest
rates. Management expects interest income to increase in 2004; however, future interest income will depend on future interest rates
and cash and short-term investment balances. These balances can fluctuate significantly due to 2 number of circumstances, includ-
ing possible businesses combinations and employee stock option exercises.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

" YEARS ENDED OECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
% of income .~ %ofincome . . .. .
2003 ~before tax 2002° ©° befers tax $ change % change !
Income tax expense : $ (23,699) (27.0) % (14619} (40.5) $ (9,080) (62.1)

Income tax expense increased over the prior year due to higher income before taxes, offset in part by the reversal of $10.2 million of
our deferred tax asset valuation allowance through a credit to income tax expense (see “income Taxes" within “Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates and Assumptions” above for more information). Our effective tax rates were 27.0% and 40.5% in 2003 and
2002, respectively. The decrease in the effective tax rate for 2003 was due mainly to the valuation allowance reversal-through income
tax expense and to a lesser extent was due to increased book income compared to permanent differences, principally non-deductible
expenses, which did not increase proportionately,

As of December 31, 2003, we had net deferred tax assets of $75.8 million, net of a valuation aliowance of $3.0 million. Although real-
ization is not assured, management believes, based on current estimates of near-term future taxable income and our tax-planning
strategies, that it is more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets will be realized.

2002 Results of Operations Compared to 2001 Results of Operations

REVENUE

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR

2002 % of revenue 2001 % of revenue $ change % change

Revenue $ 463,011 100.0 & 450,885 100.0 $ 12,026 2.7
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Revenue increased due to significant year over year growth in the second half of 2002, offset in part by year over year declines in the
first half of 2002. Revenue for the first half of 2002 declined from the first half of 2001 due mainly to $6.7 million in revenue declines
for Art.com and American Royal Arts {ARA), disposed of in May of 2001 and April of 2002, respectively, continuation of the downturn
in the advertising and media sectors brought on in 2001 by general ecanomic conditions in the U.S. and abroad, as well as the neg-
ative impact of changes in foreign currency exchange rates on the translation of revenue denceminated in foreign currencies. Revenue
growth for the second half of 2002 over the same pericd of 2001 was due mainly to: the introduction of additional royaity-free image
collections from other imagery partners to the gettyimages.com website; selective price increases, anc the positive impact of changes
in foreign currency exchange rates on the translation of revenue denominated in foreign currencies. The net impact of changes in
foreign currency exchange rates, particularly Euros and British pounds to U.S. dollars, on revenue recorded for 2002 was an increase
in revenue of approximately $4.4 million.

Geographically, revenue increased year over year in many countries, including the U.S., Australia, the U.K, and several other Euro-
pean countries. Reveénue increased ysar over year across multiple image collections, including previously introduced and newly
introduced imagery from other imagery partners, imagery in a rights-managed collection that was rebranded mid-year, and editorial
imagery. Revenue growth in these collections resulted from the same factors that caused overall revenue growth for the second half of
the year. Revenue iniour largest royaity-free collection and film coliections declined in 2002.

GROSS PROFIT ANDIGROSS MARGIN

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR QVER YEAR
2002 % of revenue 2001 % of revenue $ change % change
Gross profit and gress margin $ 334,931 723 $ 328,595 729 5 6336 1.9

Despite an increase in our gross profit year over year, gross margin declined to 72.3% in 2002 principally due to an increase in
licenses of lower margin images. During the second half of 2002, we added royalty-free images from other imagery partners to the
gettyimages.com website that contribute approximately 50% gross margin.

SELLING, GENERAL AND. ADMI‘N'ISTR'ATIVE EXPENSES (§G&A) ) Lahe. T TR A 5-.JZ?~Z',‘""“~""’ L
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2002 % of revenue 2001 % of revenue $ change % change

SG&A i $ 208,450 45.0 § 234816 52.1 $ (26,366) (11.2)

Selling, general and administrative expenses were lower for 2002 due mainly to declines of approximately $14 million in advertising
and marketing, $5 million in professional fees and $3 million in payroll and related costs. Approximately $6.0 million of the overall
year over year decline was due to the disposition of Art.com and ARA.

Advertising and marketing expenses were down year over year due to the elimination of marketing materials considered duplicative
upon consolidation of certain of our image collections and reduced catalog costs (as discussed under “Catalogs” above). Professional
fees were down year gver year due to planned reductions in spending. Full time equivalent employees at December 31, 2002 and
2001 were approximately 1,649 and 1,845, respectively, a year over year decline of 196 employees or 11% of the workforce. Payroll
and related expenses declined year over year, but not proportional to the decline in headcount. This was due to salary increases effec-
tive in April of 2002, increased commissions paid to sales personhel and bonuses accrued relative to 2002 financial performance.

AMORTIZATION :

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR

2002 % of revenue 2001 % cf revenue $ change % change




21 GETTY IMAGES, INC. 2003 FORM 10-K PART Il ITEM 7

Amortization decreased year over year due mainly to the cessation of goodwill amortization in accordance with SFAS No. 142, offset in
part by the inclusion of $3.6 million in amortization of deferred catalog costs in 2002 as compared to $6.7 million in 2001, Goodwill
amortization for 2001 was $66.1 million.

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS AND OPERATING MARGIN

YEARS ENDED DECEMEER 31, YEAR OVER YEAR
2002 % of revenue 2001 % of revenue $ change % change
Income (loss) from operations and operating margin $ 49,425 10.7 $ (77,582) (17.2) $ 127,007 163.7

Income from operations increased in 2002 due mainly to the cessation of goodwill amortization, higher revenue and lower selling,
general and administrative expenses, offset in part by lower gross margin, all of which are discussed in detail above. In addition,

integration and restructuring costs, the oss on impairment of assets, and the loss on abandoned and subleased property that were
incurred in 2001 did not recur in 2002,

INCOME TAXES

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 33, YEAR OVER YEAR
2002 % of revenue 2001 % of revenue § change % change
income tax expense (benefit) $ 14,619 3.2 $ (3,350) (0.7) $ 17,9689 .536.4

Income tax expense increased over the prior year due to higher income before taxes and an increase in our effective tax rate. Our
effective tax rates were 40.5% and 38.8% in 2002 znd 2001, respectively. For 2001, the effective tax rate exciuded the effect of the
valuation allowance and items that are not tax deductible, including amortization of goodwill and the loss on impairment of long-lived
assets. The increase in the effective tax rate for 2002 was due to variations in the profit mix and tax rates in the countries in which we
operated and the effect ¢f an increase in the valuation allowance in 2002 to offset the benefit associated with a capital lass that will
likely never be recognized for tax purposes.

e
e T 1 B T

FINANCIAL CONDITION . )
Liquidity

Our working capital, or current assets less current liabilities, at December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $292.4 miliion and $101.9 miliion,
respectively. Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments at these dates were $307.6 million and $116.8 million,
respectively. These balances plus cash that we expect to generate through invésting and financing activities are expected to meet our
liquidity needs for the next 12 months. We expect that our main sources of cash in 2004 will be revenue collected and proceeds from
the issuance of stock through employee stock option exercises. However, we also expect to generate cash through other operating and
financing activities. Many of our expenses arise through non-cancefable commitments that we will be required to pay regardiess of our
financial condition. See discussion of these commitments in “Capital Expenditures, Contractual Obligations and Rights and Guaran-
tees” below.

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $158.1 million, $105.5 million and $45.3 mitiion for 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. The increase in operating cash flows from year to year resulted mainly from increased revenue collected (increased
revenue and lower days sales outstanding), as well as from selling, general and administrative expenses that declined from 2001 to
2002 and remained relatively flat in 2003. Management currently expects revenue collections to continue to increase in 2004 with
relatively proportional increases in cost of sales. Selling, general and administrative expenses are expected to remein relatively ilat in
2004. These operating cash flows are reasonably likely to be impacted by the following circumstances:

o unexpected fluctuations in revenue and cost of sales;
s inability to maintain lowered levels of days sales outstanding; and

* unanticipated selling, genera! and administrative expenses.
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Operating cash flows may also be negatively affected by changes in interest rates and income tax laws, as well as the genera! risks
discussed in Part !, Item 1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under “Factors That May Affect the Business.”

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by financing activities was $70.8 miltion, $3.1 million and $6.1 million for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The
significant increase in cash provided by financing activities from 2002 to 2003 resuited mainly from a significant increase in proceeds
from the issuance of stock through employee stock option exercises and net repayment of long-term debt in 2002, The decrease in
cash provided by financing activities from 2001 to 2002 resulted from net repayment of long-term debs, offset in part by increased
proceeds from the issuance of stock through employee stock option exercises. Cash flows provided by financing activities in 2004 will
likely consist mainly ofi proceeds from the issuance of stock through employee stock option exercises. Stock option exercises typically
increase or decrease relative to changes in our stock price ang are generally out of the control of management. Approximately 5.7
million stock options were exercisable at December 31, 2003 with a weighted-average exercise price of $23.12. We do not currently
anticipate borrowing funds under the senior credit facility, but may elect to do so at any time if other sources of liquidity are
insufficient to achieve company objectives. See key terms and conditlons of our senior credit facility below.

Senior Credit Facility: At December 31, 2003, we had $81.3 million available under an $85.0 million senior revolving credit facility
with a consortium of bénks. The used portion of the line of credit represents letters of credit aggregating $3.7 million. We may request
to increase the amount available under this credit facility, on a one time basis, on or before June 30, 2004, by up to $40.0 million;
provided, however, that each financial institution’s obligation to increase the amount of its lending commitment is at its sole dis-
cretion.

Additional key terms ariwd conditions of the facility are:

« Borrowings under tﬁe facility are collateralized by all of the capital stock of certain of our domestic subsidiaries, 65% of the capital stock of
certain foreign subsidiaries, and certain of our and our subsidiaries’ assets, primarily trademarks, current assets and property and
equipment,

s Primary financial covenants include maintenance of: a maximum leverage ratio of 3.25, stepping down to 3.0 for fiscal quarters ending
December 31, 2003 and thereafter; a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio of 1.5; and a minimum consolidated net worth not less than
$484.3 million, plus 50% of future consolidated quarterly net income ($41.4 miliion through December 31, 2003), pius 100% of future
aggregale increases in stockholders’ equity through the issuance and sale of stock {$104.4 million through December 31, 2003).

. Bdrrowings bear arl annual interest rate of either i) LIBOR, plus a spread ranging from 0.875% t0'1.625% &ep‘énding on ourfeverage ratio
or i) the higher of 4) the Federal Funds rate, plus 0.500% or b) the rate of interest in effect for such day as publicly announced by Bank of
America as its “prime rate,” plus a spread ranging from zero to 0.250% depending on our leverage ratio.

* We pay a commitment fee for unutilized facilities between 0.250% and 0.400% annuzlly, depending on our leverage ratio.

* The facility expires July 19, 2005.

* Restrictions on payments include: 1) no principal payments on any subardinated debt in excess of $100 million provided that we maintain
cash and cash equivalents and short term investment balances of no less than $50 million in excess of amounts outstanding under the
senior credit facility. during the three month period commencing on the date of such repayment; 2) no purchases of shares of our own stock
in excess of the sum of the number of unexercised employee stock options as of the date of the agreement (approximately 10.8 million
shares) and any future employee stock option grants (approximately 1.0 million shares through December 31, 2003); 3} no payments in
excess of $3.0 million to subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the ¢redit faciiity; and 4) no dividends or other distribution with respect to
capital stock.

* Acquisitions of andiinvestments in third parties are allowed without consent of the lenders, provided they do not exceed $15 million in the

aggregate in any fiscal year or $30 million in any rolling three year period. If the cash price of any acquisition exceeds $15 million, lenders
representing at least 50% of the total commitments under the facility must approve the transaction.

o Letters of credit issued by the lender reduce the amount available under the line of credit.

¢ The lenders may, at their option, call far repayment of any principal borrowed under the facility, ptus accrued interest, if a change in control
oCCurs. :

Management believes we are in compliance with the financial covenants of the senior credit facility agreement. As stated above,

management does not currently anticipate borrowing funds under the senior credit facility, but couid elect to do so at any time as long
as we remain in compliance with the financial covenants and other terms and conditions of the facility.
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Capital Expenditures, Contractuat Obligations and Rights and Guarantees

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

~We spent $35.3 million, $39.5 million and $72.7 million on capital expenditures in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The decline in
2003 resulted from decreased image content costs capitalized, and in 2002 resulted from the completion of significant improvements
of newly leased facilities and the implementation of new back-office suppert systems. We had nc material commitments for capital
expenditures at December 31, 2003. However, we plan tc spend approximately $35 mitlion on capital expenditures in 2004, mostly
related to image content and technology and a small amount related tc facilities improvements. image content costs capitalized in
_ 2004 will include imaging equipment and costs o create, digitize and edit new imagery in order to meet our current and prospective
customers’ demands for visual content. Technology capital expenditures will consist of significant internal use software development,
including: e-commerce enabling the editoriel portion of gettyimages.com; unified customer registration and search across all products
and services on gettyimages.com; and launch of a Japanese version of gettyimages.com, including local language, currency and
image content, and related back office support systems. Facilities capital expenditures for 2004 will include leasehold improvements
and furniture and fixtures. The anticipated sources of funds for these expenditures are current cash and short-term investment balan-
ces and cash flows provided by operations, but could inciude any of the sources discussed under “Liguidity” above.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND RIGHTS

The following table illustrates payments and receipts associated with significant, enforceable and legally binding contractual obliga-
tions and rights that are non-cancelable without significant penalty. if a contract is cancelable with a penalty, the amount shown in
the table below is the full contractual obligation, not the penaity, as we currently intend to fulfill each of these obligations and exercise
each of these rights. The table assumes that the 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures are repaid upon maturity in 2023 and that
there are no borrowings under the senior credit facility, which may or may not reflect future events. The holders of the 0.5% con-
vertible subordinated debentures may require us to redeem the debentures in 2008, 2013 and 2018 (see additional terms under
“Convertible Subordinated Debentures” below).

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 THEREAFTER TOTAL

* (in thousands)

o -

Convertible subordinated debentures ~ . eyt B
principal payments $ — % - % - 8 — $ — $ 265,000 $ 265,000

TR Ve R L anan e

Convertible subordinated debentures -

interest payments 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 19,212 25,837
Operating lease payments 20,118 19,902 19,620 18,692 18,595 99,795 196,722
Sublease receipts (5,370) (5,269} (5,275) (881) 51 — (16,846)
Minimum royalty guarantee payments 6,752 5,980 3,497 860 — — 17,089
QOther purchase commitments 1,468 416 8 9 — — 1,801
Minimum guaranteed receipts - (2,148) (2,250) (937} - — .- (5,333)

Net commitments $ 22,147 $ 20,104 $ 18,238 $ 20,005 S 19,869 § 384,007 $ 484,370

Purchase orders, certain sponsorships and donations and other commitments that are not enforceable and legally binding contractual
obligations are excluded from this table.

Our Board of Directors has authorized us to repurchase our common stock on the open market frem time to time, not to exceed $50
million in any six-month period. The number of shares purchased, if any, and the timing of the purchases will be based on the level of
cash and short-term investment balances, our stock price, general business conditions and other factors, including alternative invest-
ment opportunities and restrictive covenants imposed by our senior credit facility. We will also continue to consider selective acquis-
itions of businesses or assets of businesses. We have rot paid or declared any dividends since inception, and our Board of Directors
does not currently anticipate changing this practice. '

Convertible Subordinated Depentures On June , 2003, we issued $265.0 million in 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures in a
private placement. The debentures are convertible into shares of our common stock based on an initial conversion price of $61.08,
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$8.0 million, which are deferred and included in other long-term assets in our consoclidated balance sheets and are amortized to
interest expense mraugh the date that holders may first require us to redeem the debentures, June 9, 2008, using the straight-line
method of amortization.

Key terms and conditions of the 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures are:

* The base conversion price of $61.08 per share results in 16.3720 shares of common stock issued per $1,000 principal amount debenture
{the base conversion rate). Prior to June 9, 2008, if the applicable stock price is less than or equal to the base conversion price of $61.08,
the conversion rate will be the base conversion rate. If the stock price is greater than the base canversion price, the conversion rate will be
adjusted according to a pre-determined formula. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event will the conversion rate exceed 26.2054. On or
after June 9, 2008; the conversion rate will be fixed for the remainder of the term of the debentures at the conversion rate effective on the
date that is eight trading days prior to June 9, 2008.

* The debentures may be converted at the holder's option only under one of the following conditions: 1) the closing price of our commaon
stock during a relevant measurement period as defined in the indenture is more than 120% of the base conversion price (120% of $61.08,
or $73.30); 2) the credit rating assigned to the debentures by Standard and Poor's is below B- or by Moody's Investor Services is below 83;
3) the trading price of the debenture during a relevant measurement period as defined in the indenture is less than 95% of the product of
the closing price of our stock and the conversion rate in effect at such time; 4) the debentures are called for redemption; or 5) upon the
occurrence of certain corporate transactions as defined in the indenture. -

* We may redeem the cebentures for cash equal to the principal value pius any accrued and unpaid interest at any time on or after June 13,
2008.

+ Holders may require us 1o redeem the debentures for cash equal to the principal value plus any accrued and unpaid interest on June 9, -
2008, 2013 and 2018.

* We are required to pay contingent interest beyond the 0.5% coupon rate at the rate of 0.5% per year on the average trading price of the
debentures over a five day trading period immediately preceding the first day of the applicable six-manth pericd, commencing with the six-
month period ending December 9, 2008, if such average trading price is greater than or equal to $1,200 per debenture {120% of the
principal amount).

The conversion contingencies relating to the credit rating assigned to the debentures and the trading price of the.debentures com-
pared to the product of the closing price of our stock and-the-conversion fate in effect at such time, as well as the contingent interest
feature, represent embedded derivatives. A valuation of the fair value of these derivatives was performed upon issuance of the
debentures and each guarter thereafter. The fair value of the derivatives in all reporting periods was insignificant.

GUARANTEES

We indemnify certain customers from claims related to alleged infringements of the intellectual property rights of third parties, such
as claims arising from:a photographer's failure to secure mode! and property releases for an image we license, The standard terms of
these guarantees require us to defend those claims and pay reiated damages, if any. We mitigate this risk by contractually requiring
our contributing photagraphers and other imagery partners to secure all necessary model and property releases pricr to submitting
any imagery to us, and by requiring them to indemnify us in the event a claim arises in relaticn to an image they have provided. Other
imagery partners are also required to carry insurance policies for losses related to such claims. We do not record any liabilities for
these guarantees untif claims are made and we are able to assess the range of possible payments and available recourse frem our
imagery partners. Historically, our exposure to such claims has been immaterial, as were our recorded liabilities for intellectual prop-
erty infringement at Décember 31, 2003 and 2002.

in the ordinary course of business, we also enter inta certain types of agreements that contingently require us to indemnify counter-
parties against third-party claims. These may include: agreements with vendors and suppliers, under which we may indemnify them
against claims arisingifrom our use of their products or services; agreements with customers other than those licensing images, under
which we may indemnify them against claims arising from their use of cur products or services; agreements with distributors, under
which we may indemnify them against claims arising from their distribution of our products or services; real estate and equipment
leases, under which we may indemnify lessors against third-party claims relating to use of their property; agreements with directors
and officers, under which we indemnify them to the full extent allowed by Delaware law against claims relating to their service to us;
agreements with purchasers of businesses we have sold, under which we may indemnify the purchasers against claims arising from
our gperation of the businesses prior 1o sale: and agreements with initial purchasers and underwriters of our securities, under which
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The nature and terms of these indemnifications vary from contract to contract, and generally a maximum obligation is not stated.
Because we are unable to estimate our potential obligation, and because management does not expect these indemnifications to have
a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows, no related liabilities were recorded
at December 31, 2003 or 2002. We hold insurance policies that mitigate potential iosses arising from certain indemnifications, and
historicalty, we have not incurred significant costs related to performance under these obligations.

Certain subsidiaries of Getty Images, Inc., the parent company, have guaranteed the repayment of any outstanding balance on the
$85.0 million senior credit facility in the event of default by Getty Images, Inc. Letters of credit aggregating $3.7 miliion have been
issued under this facility, which would require repayment by the subsidiaries under this guarantee if the parent company were to
default.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

On December 17, 2003, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 “Revenue Recognition.” This staff accounting bulietin
revises of rescinds portions of previous staff accounting bulleting in order to make the guidance consistent with current autheritative
accounting and auditing guidance and SEC rufes and regUlations. As the provisions of this bulletin were included in SEC staff account-
ing bulletins and other authoritative guidance that we had previously adopted, this bulletin did not have an impact on our con-
solidated financial statements.

- On July 1, 2003, we adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No, 00-21 "Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables” effec-

tive for all arrangements entered into on or after that date. Adopmon of this pronouncement did not have a material impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
This statement amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instru-
ments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities." Adoption of this statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” This statement reguires that the
fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation, such as an obligation to return leased property to its original state, be recog-
mzed in the period in-which the obligation is incurred if a reasonable estimate of the fair value of the obhgatnon can be made..The fair

T VaTuE bt ‘the abligation is capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and as an gsset rétirement obligation ~

liability. The long-lived asset is depreciated over its estimated useful life, and the retirement obligation liability increases over the term
of the obligation until it comes due with a corresponding charge to accretion expense, Accration expense is classified as an operating
expense in our consolidated statements of operations and represents the effect of the passage of time on the amount of a liability.
Adoption of this staterment did not have an impact on cur consolidated financial statements.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTI;TATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to a variety of market risks, primarily related to changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates.

Interest Rate Risk .

The table below provides information about our financial instruments for which the fair values are sensitive to changes in interest
rates. For investments, the table presents cash flows and weighted average interest rates by stated maturity dates. For debt obliga- '
tions, the table preserits principal cash flows and weighted average interest rates by stated maturity dates. Al instruments are
denominated and presented in U.S. dollars. |

STATED MATURITY DATE ' FAIR VALUE AT DECEMBER 31,
2004 2005 2006 2007 - 2008 Thereafter Total 2003 2002

{In thousands, except
percentages)

ASSETS

Short-term

investments

Fixed rate $ 20,135 ¢ 28223 $ 36668 $ 51,438 $ 15811 $ 15250 $ 167,525 $ 167,525 $ 40,707
Weighted
average
interest rate . 3.39% 3.85% 3.20% 3.04% 3.47% 3.02% 3.28% — -

LIABILITIES
Long-term debt ‘
Fixed rate $§ — % —-— % ~— 3 — 3 — $ 265000 $ 265000 $ 301,210 $ 234,063
Weighted ’
average _
interest rate . — e T e - 0.50% 0.50% — —

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Short-term investments at December 31, 2003 consisted of $167.5 million in available-for-sale federal agency mortgage backed secu-
rities, corporate bonds, U.S. Treasury obligations and money market funds carried at market value with associated unrealized holding
gains and losses recorded in other comprehensive income. Availatle-for-sale investments with contractual maturities beyond one year
are classified as shortiterm in our consolidated balance sheets because they represent the investment of cash that is available for
current operations.

LONG-TERM DEBT

On June 9, 2003, we issued $265.0 million in 0.5% convertibie subordinated debentures in a private placement, The debentures are
convertible into shares of our common stock based on an initiai conversion price of $61.08, subject to adjustment, and mature in
2023. We will pay contingent interest beyond the 0.5% coupon rate at the rate of 0.5% per year on'the average trading price of the
debentures over a fiveiday trading period immediately preceding the first day of the applicable six-month period, commencing with
the six-month period ending December 9, 2008, if such average trading price is greater than or equal to $1,200 per debenture (120%
of the principal amount).

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We conduct our business primarily in the U.S. and Europe, with transactions ang cash flows denominated primarily in U.S. dollars,
Euros and British pounds. The functional currency of the parent company is U.S. dolars, while the functional currency of each sub-
sidiary is their local currency. All of our foreign currency exchange rates are provided by Bioomberg LLC.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The parent company and many of our subsidiaries enter into transactions that are denominated in currencies other than their func-
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which the amount of cash to be received or paid in the future remains fixed in the foreign currency but changes from month to month
in the entity's functional currency as the exchange rate between the foreign currency and the functional currency fluctuates. The
changes in the amount of functional currency to be received or paid are transaction gains and losses, which are, with the excepticn of
those retated to long-term intercompany balances (see below), reported in exchange gains and losses in our consolidated statements
of operations in the periods in which the exchange rates fluctuate.

Transaction gains and losses arising from assets and liabilities denominated in the same foreign currencies may offset each other, in
part, through what we refer to as natural hedging. For example, if a U.S. doliar functional currency entity holds both a receivabie and
a payable denominated in Euros, and the U.S. dollar weakens against the Euro, the entity will experience a gain on its receivable and
a3 loss on its payable. Where our forgign currency denominated assets and liabilities are not naturally hedged, we may enter into for-
ward foreign currency exchange contracts to reduce the impact of transaction gains and logses. Our farward contracts generally:
range from one to three months in original maturity; are held by our U.S. and U.K. functional currency companies; and require the
sale of British pounds and Euros and the purchase of functionai currencies. These forward coniracts are economic hedges of our
exposures but have not been designated as hedges for financial reporting purposes. Gains and losses resuiting from the fluctuaticn in
the exchange rates underlying these forward contracts are recorded in exchange gains and losses in our consolidated statements of
operations in the periods in which the exchange rates fluctuate.

We recognized net transaction gains of $2.1 million and $0.4 million and losses of $1.5 million for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 2nd 2001, respectively.

Foreign-currency denominated assets and liabilities, other than iong-term intercompany balances (discussed below), which are sub-
ject to transaction gains and losses each manth, were outstanding at Qecember 31, 2003, and were in excess of $3.0 million
individually are summarized below by the functional currency of the operation or subsidiary where the balances are recorded.
Changes in balances since December 31, 2002 are principally due to revenue, cash settlements, foreign currency revaluation, and
forward foreign exchange contract activity. All balances at December 31, 2003 are expected to settle in 2004 in the currencies listed.
DECEMBER 131, 2003 2002

{!n thousands)

British Pound Functional Currency

Receivables denominated in: ) T Lo fakciiee
U.S. Dollars T A ’ $ 730 $ 14,697
Euros 7,394 5,904
Australian Dollars 462 4,713

Forward foreign currency exchange contracts:
Receive British Pounds/Pay Euros
Contract amount (€2,440 notionat amount) $ (3,456) $ -
Weighted average contractual settlement rate 0.70 —

Euro Functional Currency
Receivables (payabies) denominated in:
British Pounds $ {3,796) $ 7,165

U.S. Dollar Functional-Currency
Receivables denominated in:
British Pounds $ 8513 § 700
Euras 4,178 12,942
Forward foreign currency exchange contracts:
Receive U.S. Dollars/Pay British Pounds ‘ -
Contract amount (£3,850 notional amount) $ (6,869 % —

Weighted average contractual settiement rate . 1.71 —_
Receive U.S. Dollars/Pay Euros '
Contract amount (€7,565 notional amount) (8,530) —_

Wninhiad auaraos rantractial settlement rate 1.19 —
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Foreign currency denominated intercompany balances that are of a long-term investment nature are also subject to transaction gains
and losses each month, as the amount of functional currency that would be received or paid on settlement fluctuates each month as
the underlying exchange rates change. However, because settlement is not planned or anticipated in the foreseeable future, these
transaction gains and losses are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income in our consolidated balance sheets in the
same manner as translation adjustments (see discussion below). Foreign exchange gains of $26.3 million and $21.0 million and
losses of $9.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, arose from the revaluation of such
balances. Foreign-currency denominated long-term intercompany balances outstanding at December 31, 2003 and in excess of

$3.0 million individually are summarized below by the functional currency of the books where the balances are recorded. Changes in
balances since December 31, 2002 represent intercompany transfers, the netting of offsetting balances and foreign currency revalua-
tion.

DECEMBER 31, : ' ' 2003 2002
(tn thousands) '

Australian Dollar Functional Currency
Payables denominated!in: ‘
U.8. Dollars ) $ (3533 & (2811

British Pound Functional Currency
Receivables denominated in: o
Euros E : coe $ - 14,140 $ 2,858

Austratian Dollars - 6,434 —
Payables denominated in: .
U.S. Dollars $ (164,844) $ (230,944)

Canadian Dellar Functional Currency

Payables denominated| in:
US. Doliars: .+ R $ (11,348} $ (11,091
BritigH Pounds™ - crm T TT(3,639)

Euro Functional Cutrency

Receivables (payables) denominated in:
British Pounds $ 3395 $ 2,917
U.S. Dollars : 5,312 (2,630)

Japanese Yen Functional Currency
Payables denominated in: ) :
U.S. Dollars $ (3323 $ (2,193)

U.S. Dollar Functio;nal Currency
Receivables (payables) denominated in: .
British Pounds : % 683 $ (68,827)

Euros : 35,569 22,225
Payables denominated in:

Canadian Dollars $ (8842) 5 (8,873}

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Qur reporting currency is U.S. dollars. At the end of each month, the balance sheets and statements of operations of the parent
company and each subsigiary are translated into U.S. dollars, where necessary, and then consolidated. Monthly revenues and ‘
expenses of non-U.S. dollar functional currency subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars at the prior month's average daily
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current month and other assets and fiabilities are transiated at historical rates where applicable. Due to the use of these different
exchange rates, translation adjustments arise, which are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income in our consolidated
balance sheets.

We recognized transiation adjustment losses of $14.2 miliion and $11.0 mitlion in 2003 and 2002, respectively, and gains of $8.4
million in 2001. Accumulated translation adjustments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 were a loss of $9.7 million and a gain of $4.6
million, respectively. Accumulated translation adjustments will remain in our consolidated balance sheets until such time as we seil or
otherwise dispose of a foreign subsidiary, if ever. The accumulated transtation adjustment associated with such 2 subsidiary would be
included in the calculation of the gain or loss on the disposal of the subsidiary. Changes from 2002 to 2003 in the exchange rates
used to translate the results of operations of subsidiaries with non-U.S. dollar functional currencies resulted in increases in U.S. dollar
reported revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses and deprecation of $29.7 million, $8.4 million and $1.6 million,
respectively,

ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA . . : T

See Part IV, item 15(A) of this Annual Report on Farm 1Q0-K.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE o

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The:Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have-evaluated the effectiveness of the company's disclosure controls and . oz e
procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(¢} and 15d-15(e) under.the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of- s

December 31, 2003. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that as of

December 31, 2003, these disclosure controls and procedures were adequate.

‘CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

During the last fiscal quarter of 2003, there were no changes in the company's internal control over financial reporting identified in
connection with this evaluation that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the company's internal
control over financial reporting.

PART I

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item will be contained in ocur definitive proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated
by reference herein.

"ITEM 11, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated
by reference herein. :
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ITEM 12, SECURI}TY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS '

Under the Getty Images, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan (the Plan), the Board of Directors has the discretion to grant stock options
underlying shares of common stock at the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date and other stock-based awards.
Options generally have a 10-year term and a four-year vesting schedule, with 25% \Jesting on the first anniversary of the grant date
and a pro rata portion'vesting monthly over the remaining three years. The terms of other stock-based awards, such as restricted
stock, vary from grant'to grant.

A total of 13 million shares are reserved for issuance under the Plan. Shares under aptions and other stack-based awards that lapse
due to cancellation orexpiration are available for re-issuance. Options become exercisable when vested and remain exsrcisable
through the remainder of the option term except upon termination of employment, in which case the options generatly terminate 90
days after the employee’s termination date. ' .

Below is a summary of stock-based awards outstanding and available for future issuance at December 31, 2003:

Number of Securities
to be Issued Upon

Exercise of Stock Number of

Options and Vesting Weighted Shares

of Restricted Stock Average Available

Awards Exercise  for Future

PLAN CATEGORY ' o Outstanding Price Issuance

- Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 7,445,944 $ 24,77 786,566
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders 24,999 15.80 —

The 24,899 shares in the table above represent options remaining under grants made outside of the Plan in 2001 to three non-
. s.-._@xeculive.members of ourBoard of Directors The terms of these options are substantially identical.to those granted under the Plan: - g R

Of the 7,445,944 securities to be issued upon exercise of options and vesting of restricted stock outstanding under the Plan, 609,915
shares under options were assumed in connection with business combinations. The weighted average exercise price of these
assumed options is $13.46.

The formula used to calculate the 786,566 shares under stock-based awards available for future issuance is the total 13 million
shares authorized for issuance under the Plan less stock-based awards granted under the Plan, not including those assumed in con-
nection with business combinations, plus options and other stock-based awards that have lapsed.

The remainder of the information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement to be filed with the Secu-
rities and Exchange Coémmission no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annuat Report on Form 10-K
and is incorporated by reference herein,

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
Tre information required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement to te filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated
by reference herein. :

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The infarmation required by this item will be contained in our definitive proxy statement tc be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission no later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is incorporated
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PART tV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
(A) DOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPORT
1. Consolidated Financial Statements (See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page F-1 of this Report):;

2. Index to Financial Statement Schedule:

Page
Report of independent Audnors on Financial Statement Schedule ) S-1
Schedule || 5.2

Ali other schedules are omitted as the required information is not present or is not present in amounts sufficient to require submission

of the schedule, or because the information reguired is included in our Consolidated Financial Statements or notes thereto.
(B) REPORTS CN FORM 8-K
We filed two reports on Form 8-K during the quarter ended December 31, 2003, as follows:

On October 22, 2003, we filed an 8-K for the purpose of furnishing to the Securities and Exthange Commxssmn our press release
announcing our financial results for the querter ended September 30, 2003.

On December 12, 2003, we filed an 8-K for the purpose of furnishing to the Securities and Exchange Commission our press release
announcing financial guidance for the year ending December 31, 2004 and the first quarter of 2004, and updating financial guidance
for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2003.

R R
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(C) EXHIBITS

Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibit

3.1 Restated Cértificate of Incorporation of Getty images, Inc. (10)

32 Bylaws of Getty Images, Inc. (11)

41 Indenture rélat‘mg to Getty Images, Inc.'s 5.00% Subordinated Convertible Notes due 2007, dated March 13, 2000,
between Getty images, Inc. and The Bank of New York (8) :

4.2 Certificate of Designations of Series A Specia! Voting Preferred Stock {12)

4.3 Certificate of Designations of Series B Special Voting Preferred Stock (12)

4.4 Specimen Common Stock certificate (14) ‘

4.5 Indenture réiating to Getty Images, Inc.’s 0.5% Subordinated Convertible Debentures due 2023, dated June 9, 2003 (14)

46 First Supplemental Indenture relating to Getty Images, inc.’s 0.5% Subordinated Cenvertible Debentures due 2023, dated
July 30, 2003 (14)

4.7 Form of Debenture (14)

10.1 Employment Agreement between Getty Communications plc and Mark Getty dated February 9, 1998 (3}

10.2 Employment Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and Jonathan Klein, effective October 1, 2001 (6)

10.3° Employment Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and Elizabeth J. Huebner, dated August 1, 2002 (10)

10.4 Employment Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and A.D. “Bud” Albers, dated January 2, 2002 (9)

10.5 Separation Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and A.D. “Bud” Albers, dated January 28, 2003 (13)

10.6 Credit Agreément, dated July 19, 2002, among Getty images, Inc. and Bank of America, N.A. (10)

10.7 Stockholders’ Transaction Agreement, dated as of September 15, 1997, among Getty Images, Inc certam stockholders of

e " PhotoDisc, Inc. and Mark Torrance, as representative of the stockholders (1) '

10.8 Restated Option Agreement among Getty lmages Inc., Getty Communications plc and Getty Investments L.L.C. cated
February 9, 1998 (15)

10.¢ Stockhotders Agreement among Getty images, Inc. and certain stockhclders of Getty images, Inc. dated February 9, 1998
(15)

10.10 Registration Rights Agreement among Getty Images, inc., PDJ, L.L.C. and Mark Torrance (15)

10.11 Registration Rights Agreement among Getty Images, Inc. and Getty Investments L.L.C. (15)

10.12 Restated Shareholders’ Agreement among Getty lmages, Inc., Getty Investments L.L.C. and the Investors named therein
dated February 9, 1998 (15)

1013 Registration Rights Agreement dated July 3, 1996 among Getty Communications plc, Simon Thornley, Brian Wolske,
Lawrence Gould, Jonathan Klein and Mark Getty and Form of Amendment among Getty Images, inc., Getty
Commumcatlons ple, Lawrence Gouid, Jonathan Klein and Mark Getty (15)

10.14 Reglstratlon Rights Agreement dated July 3, 1996 among Getty Cammunications plc, Crediton Limited and October 1993
Trust and Form of Amendment among Getty Images, Inc., Getty Communications pic, Crediton Limited and October 1893
Trust (15) .

10.15 Registration Rights Agreement dated July 3, 1996 among Getty Communications plc, Hambro European Ventures Limited,
Hambro Group Investments Limited, RIT Capital Partners plc and Anthony Stone and Form of Amendment among Getty
Images, Inc., Getty Communications pic and The Schwartzberg Family L.P. (15)

10.16 Registration Rights Agreement dated July 25, 1897 between Getty Communications pic and the Schwartzberg Famity L.P.

and Form ¢f Amendment among Getty Images, Inc., Getty Communications pic and the Schweartzberg Family L.P. (1)
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Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibit

10.17 Form of Registration Rights Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and each of the individua! stockholders of Art.com (7}

10.18 R'egistration Rights Agreement, dated as of March 13, 2000, among Getty Images, Inc., Morgan Stanley & Co., Inc.,
Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc., SG Cowen Securities Corp. and Hambrecht & Quist, LLC (8)

10.19  Indemnity between Getty Images, inc. and Getty Investments L.L.C., dated January 1998 (15)

10.20 indemnity between Getty images, inc. and Getty Investments L.L.C., dated November 22, 1399 (4)

10.21 Form of Indemnity among Getty Images, Inc., Getty Communications plc and each of Mark Getty, Mark Torrance, Jonathan
Klein, Lawrence Gould, Andrew Garb, Manny Fernandez, Christopher Sporborg, Anthony Stone and James Bailey (15)

10.22 Lease cated October 18, 19395 between Aliied Dunbar Assurance plc and Tony Stone Associates Limited (2)

10.23 {ease dated March 11, 1993 between Bantry Investments Limited and Tony Stone Associates Limited (2}

10.24 Counterpart Lease dated March 11, 1993 petween Bantry Investments Limited and Tony Stone Associates Limited (2}

10.25 Lease dated Qctober 23, 1990 between Bantry investments Limited and Tony Stone Associates Limited (2)

10.26 Lease dated July 27, 1999 between Bedford Property Investors, Inc. and Getty Images, Inc. (4)

10.27 Lease dated November 30, 1999 between the Quadrant Corporation and Getty images, Inc. (4)

10.28 Sublease dated August 1998 between SVG Distribution, Inc. and PhoteDisc, Inc. {(5)

10.29 Lease dated March 31, 2000 between Tri-Energy Productions, Inc. and CST Water Garden iI, LLC (8)

10.30 Lease dated April 1, 2000 between PhotoDisc, Inc. and The Rector, Church-Wardens and Vestrymen of Trinity:Church in
the City of New York (8)

10.31 Lease dated December 13, 1993 between Visual Communications Limited and Carroli Development Corporation Limited
(8)

10.32 Sublease dated November 5, 2001 between PhotoDisc, Inc, and Morgan Stanley D.W. Inc. (6) o

10.33 Amendment to Sublease dated November 20, 2001 betweer PhotaDisc, Inc. and Morgan Stanley D.W. inc. (67

10.34 First Amendment of Lease dated October 31, 2001 between PhotoDisc, Inc. and The Rector, Church-Wardens and
Vestrymen of Trinity Church in the City of New York (6)

- 10.3% Second Amendment of Lease dated November 20, 2001 between PhotoDisc, Inc. and The Rector, Church-Wardens and

Vestrymen of Trinity Church in the City of New York (6)

10.36 Getty Images, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan (1C)

10.37 Employment Agreement between Getly Images, Inc. and Jeffrey L. Beyle, dated August 1, 2002 (13)

10.38 Registration Rights Agreament dated June 9, 2003 among Getty Images, Inc., Deutsche Bank Securities inc. and
Goldman, Sachs & Co. (14)

10.39 First Amendment to the Credit Agreement entered into as of June 27, 2003 among Getty Images, inc. and Bank of
America N.A (14}

10.40 Third Amendment to the Stockholders’ Agreement dated February 9, 1898 among Getty Images, Inc. and certain
stockholders of Getty images, Inc. effective May 1, 2003 (14)

1041+ Employment Agreement between Getty Images, Inc. and Jonatﬁan D. Klein, effective February 1, 2004

121 Statement regarding computation of ratio of earnings to fixed charges

211 - Subsidiaries of the Registrant

231 ~ Caonsent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Independent Accountants

311 Sectign 302 Certification by Jonathan D. Klein, CEQ
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Exhibit
Numbes Oescription of Exhibit
31.2* . Section 302 Certification by Elizabeth J. Huebner, CFO
32.17 Section 905 Certification by Jonathan D. Klein, CEO
322" Section 906 Certification by Elizabeth J. Huebner, CFO
* Filed herewith.
(1) Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Form S-4 Registration Statement No, 333-38777 of the Registrant, as amended, filed
January 7, 1998. v
{2)  Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Annual Repert on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1997,
{3} Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant's Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year
. ended December 31, 1997 filed April 28, 1998. ¢
(4} Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisca! year ended December 31, 1999.
{5)  Incorparated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2000 : .
(6)  Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001,
(7)  Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 1999;
(8)  Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, for the period ended March 31, 2000
(9)  incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2002.
(10}  Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report en Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2002.
(11} iIncorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2002.
{12)  Incorporated by réference from the Exhibits to the Registrant's Form 8-K, dated February 27, 2000 and filed March 2, 2000.
(13) Incorporated by reference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002.
(14)  Incorporated by réference from the Exhibits to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2003.
(15}

. Incorporated by reference from the Exhlbns to the Reglswant's Reglstratncn Statement on Amendment No. 3 to Formy§=4 on Form S-4/A

filed December 23, 1997.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly autharized.

GETTY IMAGES, INC.

By. /8! ELIZABETH J. HugsNER

Elizabeth J. Huebner
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

March 12, 2004

We, the undersigned directors and executive officers of the Registrant, hereby severally constitute Jonathan D. Klein and Elizabeth J.

Huebner, and each of them singly, our true and lawful attorneys with full power to them and each of them to sign for us, and in our
names in the capacities indicated below, any and alf amendments to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming our signatures as they may be signed by our said attorneys to any and all
amendments to said Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed on March 12, 2004, by the follow-
ing persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities indicated below:

SIGNATURE : TITLE (CAPACITY)
/s MaRk H. GETTY Executive Chairman and Director
Mark H. Getty

Chief Executive Qfficer and Director
/s/  JonatHan D. KLain ’

Jonathan D. Klein ]

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

'(Principa! Executive Officer)

e e -

/s/ ELIZABETH J. HUEBNER
Elizabeth J. Huebner

{(Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)

18/ James N. Baitey . Director
James N. Bailey

Is/ ANDREw S, GARB Director
Andrew S. Garb

fs/ David LANDAU Director
David Landau
/s! CHRiSTOPHER H. SPORBORG Director

Christopher H. Sporborg

s/ MICHAEL A, STEIN Director
Michael A. Stein
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directdrs and Stockholders of Getty Images, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of operations, of stockholders’
equity and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Getty images, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the
“company”) at December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These
tinancial statements are the responsibility of the company's management; our responsibility is to express an apinion on these ﬁhancial'
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United |States of America which require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provideg reasonable basis for
our opinion. :

As discussed in Note 3 jto the consolidated financial statements, the company adopted Stalement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, effective January 1, 2002 and ceased amortizing goodwill.
s/ PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

Seattle, Washington
March 2, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENOED DECEMBER 31, ' : ) 2003 2002 2001

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenue : ) $ 523,196 $ 463,011 § 450,985
- Cost of sales - 148,343 128,080 122,390
Gross profit - ) 374,853 334931 328,595
Selling, general and administrative expenses 210,011 208,450 234,816
Depreciation ) . 57,348 61,014 59,507
Amortization 4,052 14,899 80,775
Integration costs and loss on impairment of assets — —_— 14,713
Loss on abandoned and subleased property —_ —_ 11,590
Restructuring costs — — 4,776
Other operating expenses . 173 1,043 —
Operating expenses ) 271,584 285,506 406,177
inceme (loss) from operations 103,269 49,425 (77,582)
Debt extinguishment costs (L7 - —
Interest expense (9,765) (15,364) - (17,231)
Interest income ' 4,102 1,600 2,026
Exchange gains (l0sses), net 2,142 445, (1,545)
Loss on impairment of investments — — (4,224)
Other expenses, net . (255) (19) (106}
income (loss) before income taxes 87,716 36,087 (98,662)
income tax (expense) benefit (23,699) (14,619) 3,350
Net income (loss) $ 64017 $ 21468 § (95312)
Earnings (loss) per share - -
Basic i $ 1.16 $ . 040 % (1.84)
Diluted 1.11 0.39 (1.84)
Shares used in computing earnings (l0ss) per share
Basic - 55,412 53,084 51,723
Diluted 57,496 55,455 51,723

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

- PART IV ITEM 15(a)

DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002
(In thousands, except par vajue)
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 140058 s 76,105
Short-term investments 167,525 40,698
Accounts receivable, net 75,781 73,006
Inventories 497 1,615
Prepaid expenses 9,683 6,925
Deferred income taxes, net 13,206 11,147
QOther current assets 749 3,493
Total current assets 407,509 212,989
Property and equipment, nat 123,268 140,666
Goodwill : 603,024 603,011
Identifiable intangible assets, net 16,615 18,606
Deferred income taxes: net 62,567 44911
Other fong-term assets; 11,101 4,872
Total assets $ 1,224,084 $ 1,025,055
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERSf EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 64,454 $ 56,207
Accrued expenses 42,459 46,770
income taxes payable 8,170 8,101
" Totatcurrent liabilities 115,083 111,078
Long-term debt 265,011 244,739
Other lang-term liabilities 8,184 1,285
Total liabilities 388,278 357,102
Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)
Stockholders’ equity .
Preferred stock, no par value, 5,000 shares authorized; no shares issued — -
Common stock, $0.01 per share par value, 100,000 shares authorized: 57,325 issued at December

31, 2003 and 53,887 issued at December 31, 2002 573 539
Exchangeable preferred stock, no par value, 5,000 shares authorized: 6 issued at December 31,

2003 and 35 issued at December 31, 2002 _ —_—
Additional paid-in capital 1,098,249 1,007,015
Unearned compensation (448) (906)
Accumulated deficit (275,253) {339,270)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (Note 10) 12,685 575

Total stockhoiders” equity 835,806 667,953

$ 1,224,084 $ 1,025,055

Total liabilities andj stockholders’ equity

The accompanying nctes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

No, of

Ne. of Shares of

Shares of  Exchangeable
Common Preferred
Stock Stock

30,01 Without

Par Yalve Par value

{in thousands)

. Balance at December 31, 2000 50,806 534
Net loss — -
Other comprehensive 10s5 - -
Exchange of shares 449 (449}
Issuance of shares for acquisition of assets and

business 158 —
Stock options exercised 51C -
Tax benefit from employee stock option exercises - —
Accelerated stock options — —
Balance at December 31, 2001 51,924 85
Net income - -
Other comprehensive income —_ —
Exchange of shares 50 (50)
Issuance of shares for acquisition of assets 6. -
Issuance of shares on conversion of cebt 444 —
Stock options exercised 1,433 —
Accelerated stock options - —
Restricted stock grants 30 -
Balance at December 31, 2002 83,887 35
Net income - -
Other comprehensive income -— .-
Amortization of unearned compensation — —_
Exchange of shares 29 (29)
Stock options exercised 3,406 —
Tax benefit from employee stock optian exercises and
valuation allowance reversal _ -—

Restricted stock grants 3 -
Balance at December 31, 2003 57,325 &

Common

Stoek

$ 508

'Ilmm ~1

519

- |

PART IV ITEM 15(A)
Accumulated
Exchangeable Additionad Other
Preferred Pald-ta Unearned Accumulated  Comprenensive
Stock Caoltal  Compensation Delicit  ltacome (Loss) Tata)
$ 56§ 957108 $ — $ (265426) $ (8648) $ 6B3,547
- - - (95,312) - (98,312)
- - - - (768) (768)
(4) — - — — —_
- — 3,457 — — - 3,459
- 7,100 - - - 7,105
- 1,188 - - - 1,188
- 281 - - _ 281
1 969,134 - (360,738) (9.416)  589.500
- — - 21,468 —_ 21488
- — - - 9,991 9,991
(v - - - - -
— 115 - - - 115
- . 12821 - - -—_ 12,925
— 23,200 - -— _ 23,914
—_ 39 — — — 39
- 806 {(906) - - 1
- 1L007,015 (808)  (339,270) 575 £67,953
—_ - - 64,017 — 64,017
— - - — 12,110 12,110
- - 458 —  no= 458 ~-un
- 70,832 - - — 70,865
- 20,402 - - - 20,402

$ — $ 1,098,249

$ (448) $ (275,253) $ 12685 $ 835806

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002 2001
{In thousands) '
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) $ 64,017 21468 § (95312)
Adjustments to reconcile net inceme (1oss) to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation : 57,348 61,014 59,507
Deferred income taxes, net 20,569 10,611 (14,120)
Debt extinguishment costs 11,777 — —
Reversal of deferred tex asset valuation allowance relating to net operating losses {10,249) - —
Bad debt expense 4,058 6,368 4,510
Amortization 4,052 14,999 80,775
Amortization of debt issuance costs 1,837 1,927 1,972
Impairment of assets’ —_ — 6,465
Loss on impairment df invesiments — — 4,224
Other items 1,359 (107) 215
Change in essels and liabilities, net of effects of business acquisitions
Accounts receivable : (914) (4,892} 7,948
Accounts payable 2,585 3,553 (22,895)
Accrued expenses (6,979) (6,547) 3,000
Income taxes payable, current and long-term 3314 (5,834) (1,552)
Other : 5,280 2,937 10,523
Net cash provided by operating activities 158,054 105,498 45,260
Cash flows from investing activities :
Acquisition of available-for-sale investments - (158,636) - -
Acquisition of property and equipment (35,347) (38,514) (72,748)
Proceeds from the maturity of held-to-maturity investments 20,388 7,192 -
Proceeds from the sale of available-for-sale investments 10,898 - —_
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired (5,496) - (737)
Proceeds from the disposition of assets 300 1,127 2,886;
Acquisiticn of identifizble intangible assets {(56) (1.538) (1,199)
Acquisition of held-to-maturity investments e — (47,865)" —
Other 65 65 —
Net cash used in investing activities (167,884) (80,533) (71,798)
Cash flows from financihg activities
Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt 265,000 15,000 —
Repayment of debt - (250,000} (35,103) (972)
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock 70,866 23814 7,105
Debt issuance costs (7,965) (714) —
Payment of debt premium (7,142) — —
Net cash provided by financing activities 70,759 3,097 6,133
Effects of exchange rate differences 3,024 1.870 684
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 63,953 29,932 (19,721)
Cash and cash equivalents
beginning of year 76,105 46,173 65,894 .
end of yeer $ 140,058 76,105 § 46,173
Supplemental disclosures )
Interest paid $ 11,402 13,795 $ 14,769
Income taxes paid 9,021 9,967 8,812
Non-cash investing and|financing activities
Subordinated notes cpnverted to common stock $ —_ 12,925 $ —
Assets acquired with the issuance of common stock —_ 115 1,266
— — 1,493

Businesses acquired with the issuance of ccmmon stock

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financlal Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

Getty Images, Inc. and subsidiaries (Getty Images, the company, we), headquartered in Seattle, Washington, is a leading provider of
imagery and related products and services to customers worldwide, We pioneered the solution to aggregate and distribute visual con-
tent and, since 1995, have brought many of the visual content industry’s leading image collections under one centralized corporate
structure.

We provide high quality, relevant imagery to creative professionals at advertising agencies, graphic design firms, corporations and film
and broadcasting companies; press and editorial customers involved in newspaper, magazine, book, CD-ROM and online publishing;
and corperate communications departments and other business customers. We offer our products through cur website and an interna-
tional network of company-operated offices and distributors.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with acccunting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S.}) requires management tc make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and dis-
closure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of our consolidated financial staiements and revenues and expenses reported
during the period. Some of the estimates and assumptions that require management’s most difficult judgments are: a) the appropriate-
ness of the valuation and useful lives of long-lived assets, including goodwill and identifiable intangible assets; b} determining the -
appropriate level of accrued income taxes and deferred tax asset valuation allowances; ¢) the designation of certain intercompany
balances with foreign subsidiaries as long-term investments; and d) the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. These
judgments are difficult as matters that are inherently uncertain directly impact their valuation and accounting. Actual results may vary
from management's estimates and assumptions.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current period’s presentation with no effeet onspreyieusly ot te e

reported: net assets; net cash flows from operating, investing or financing-activities; or net income {10ss).

Principies of Consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto include the accounts of Getty Images, Inc. and its subsidiaries, from the
respective dates of acquisition. Significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Foreign Exchange Gains and Losses and Derivatives

Foreign exchange transaction gains and losses are reported in exchange gains and losses in our consolidated statements of operations
for the period in which the exchange rates change. We utilize derivative financial instruments, namely forward foreign currency
exchange contracts, to reduce the impact of foreign currency exchange rate risks where natural hedging strategies cannot be effec-
tively employed. Qur forward contracts are generally denominated in British pounds and Euros and typically range from one to three
months in original maturity. These contracts are economic hedges of our exposures but have not been designated as hedges for finan-
cial reporting purposes. Gains and losses on these forward contracts are included in exchange gains and 1osses in our consolidated
statements of operations in the period in which the exchange rates change. At December 31, 2003, we heid forward contracts to sell
$9.5 million worth of Euros and $6.9 million worth of British pounds in U.S. dollar functional currency sets of books and forward con-
tracts to sell $3.5 million worth of Euros in British pound functional currency sets of books. There were no forward contracts out-
standing at December 31, 2002,

We do not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes. In general, bur derivative activities do not create foreign
currency exchange rate risk because fluctuations in the value of the instruments used for economic hedging purposes are offset by
fluctuations in the value of the underlying exposures being hedged. Counterparties to derivative financial instruments expose us to
credit-related losses in the event of non-performance. However, we have entered into these instruments with creditworthy financial
institutions and consider the risk of non-performance to be unlikely.

R
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Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each peri-
od. For the period in whiéh we incurred a net loss, diluted loss per share was calculated based on the same number of shares as
basic loss per share. For the neriods in which we incurred net income, diluted earnings per share was calculated based on the shares
used to calculate basic earnings per share plus the effect of dilutive stock opticns and restricted stock awards.

YEARS ENOED DECEMBER 31, . 2003 2002 2001

{In thousands, except per share amounts)

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Income (loss) available to common stockholders (numerator) $ 64,017 $ 21,468 % (95,312)
Weighted average common shares outstanding (denominator) : 55,412 53,084 51,723
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 116 3 040 $ (1.84)

Diluted Earnings (Losg) Per Share

Income (loss} available to common stockholders (numerator) $ 64,017 $ 21,468 % (95,312)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 55,412 53,084 51,723
Effect of dilutive securities :
Stock options 2,074 2,370 =
Restricted stock 10 1 —_
Total weighted averagejcommon shares znd dilutive securities {denominator) 57,496 55,455 51,723
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 111 $ 039 3% (184

14

Approximately 0.6 miltion, 3.1 million and 12.3 million other common shares potentially issuable from stock options for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2C02 and 2001, respectively, are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings (loss) per share
because they are anti-dilutive. Alsd éxciuded ecatse they are anti-dilutive are 4.1 miliio’i‘{”cornmon shares in 2003 and 20021and 4.5
million common shares in 2001 potentially issuatle from our 5.0% convertible subordinated notes that we redeemed on July 10, 2003
(see Note 14) and our 4.75% convertibie subordinated notes that were converted to common stock on May 13, 2002 (see Note 11).

The diluted earnings per share calculation for 2003 alse excludes common shares polentially issuable on conversion cf our 0.5%
convertible subordinated debentures (see Note 6). These shares are excluded because none of the conversion contingencies were

. satisfied during the reporting period, nor would they have been satisfied if the end of the reporting period were the end of the con-
tingency period. The débentures may be converted to common stock at the holder’s option only if one or more of the following con-
ditions are met: 1) the closing price of our common stock during & relevant measurement period as defined in the indenture is more
than 120% of the base'conversion price (120% of $61.08, or $73.30); 2) the credit rating assigned to the debentures by Standard
and Poor's (S&P) is below 8- or by Moody's Investor Services (Moody’s) is below B3; 3) the trading price of the debenture during a
relevant measurement period as Qefined in the indenture is less than 95% of the product of the closing price of our stock and the
conversion rate in effect at such time; 4) the debentures are called for redemption; or 5) upon the occurrence of certain corporate
transactions as defineq in the indenture.

If one or more of the conversion contingencies are satisfied in a future period, additional shares will be included in the calculation of
earnings per share for that period. If the holders of the debentures exercise their conversion rights, additional shares will be included
in the calculation of both basic and diluted earnings per share. If the hoiders do not exercise their conversion rights, additional shares
will be included only in the calculation of diluted earnings per share. The number of shares included in these calculations will depend
on the conversion rate in effect at the time one or more of the contingencies are satisfied. The minimum conversion rate is 16.3720,
which would resuit in the inclusion of an additional 4.3 million shares in the calculations, while the maximum conversion rate is
26.2054, which would result in the inclusion of an additional 6.9 million shares in the calculations. The minimum conversion rate
applies when our stock price is $61.08 per share or less, and the maximum conversicn rate would apply only if our stock price were
to rise to $153 per share.
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Cash Equivalents

PART IV

ITEM 15(8)

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible to cash and have maturities at the date of

acquisition of three months or less.

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consisted of the following at our consclidated balance sheet dates:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unreatized Unrealized Aggregate
OECEMBER 31, 2003 Cost Gains Losses Fair Yalue
(in thousands}
Available-for-sale
Federal agency mortgage backed securities $ 96,143 S 263 $ (144) $ 96,262
Corporate bonds 53,018 57 (130) 52,355
U.S. Treasury obligations 9,158 67 (3} 8,222
Money market 9,086 — — 3,086
Total short-term investments $ 167,405 $ 397 $ (277) % 167,525
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Aggregate
DECEMBER 31, 2002 Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
(in thousands)
Available-for-sale
Corporate bonds $ 14,453 $ 44 $ (5 % 14492
Federal agency mortgage backed securities 5,576 42 — 5618
Money market 8 — - 8
Totai available-for-sale 120,037, 86 (5 20,118
Held-to-maturity e ln AR :
Corporate bonds 16,682 27 (18) 16,651
Certificates of deposit 3,898 — — 3,898
Total held-to-maturity 20,580 27 (18) 20,589
Total short-term investments $ 40,617 $ 113 $ (23) $ 40,707

Availabie-for-sale investments are carried at market value (fair value) with associated unrealized holding gains and losses recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income, while heid-to-maturity investments were carried at amortized cost. Unamortized bond
premium at December 31, 2002 was nominal. Available-for-sale investments outstanding at December 31, 2003 mature between
2004 and 2013. Available-for-sale investments with contractual maturities beyond one year are classified as current in our con-

solidated balance sheets because they represent the investment of cash that is available for current operations.
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Follawing is the detail ci:f gross unrealized losses at December 31, 2003. The majority of these unrealized fosses were generated as
interest rates rose and the rate of return on certain of our investments remained fixed at lower rates or as there were more sellers than
buyers of the particular investment on December 31, 2003, These losses are considered temporary, as the investments represent
non-contingent contraciual future cash flows, allowing us to fully recover the net carrying amount of the investments.

In a loss position for less In a loss position 12
DECEMBER 31, 2003 . than 12 monihs months or more Yotal in a loss position
- Gross Gross Gross
Aggregate Fair Unrealized Aggregate Fair Unrealized Aggregate fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value -Losses

{1n thousands)

Federal agency mortgage backed securities $ 31,223 $ (144) $8 — 8§ — $31223 $ (144)
Corporate bonds ‘ 25,744 (116) 1,395 (14) _ 27,139 (130}
U.S. Treasury obligations : 1,189 (3) — — 1,199 (3)
Totals : $ 58,166 $ (263) $ 1,395 $ (14) % 59,561 $ (277

Gains and losses rezlized on short-term investments are inciuded in interest income in our consolidated statements of operations and
are calculated on the specific identification method.

Accounts Receivable . ) - £

Accounts receivable represent trade receivables, net of allowances for doubtful accounts and sales returns of $12.1 million and $12.6
million at December 31|, 2003 and 2002, respectively. .7

We estimate our allowance for doubtful accounts based on historical losses as a pércentage of revenue, existing economic conditions,
and specific accaunt analysis of at-risk customers and distributors. The provisions recorded during 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $4.1
million, $6.4 million anp $4.5 million, respectively. Trade receivables are written off when our internal collection efforts have been
exhausted and the account is turned over to an externai collection agency, generally at 180 days old. Approximately 10% of our
recorded investment initrade receivables, net of allowances for doubtful accounts and sales returns, was more than 90 days old as of
December 31, 2003, compared to 14% of our recorded net investment at December 31, 2002. We do not accrueinterest @n' past due gt o 1d
trade receivables, but we'have the right ta do so in certain circumstances. Our allowance for sales Eétums is estimated baséd on his-
torical returns as a percentage of revenue. Estimated sales returns are recorded as a reduction of revenue and accounts receivable
and were insignificant in all periods presented.

Concentration of creditirisk with respect to trade receivables is limited due to the wide variety of customers and channels to and
through which our products and services are marketed, as well as their dispersion across many geographic areas.

Inventories

inventories, consisting mainly of CD-ROMSs, are valued at the lower of cost or market, with cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis.
Inventories are reviewed periodically for obsolescence, and where necessary, are reduced by a provision for absolescence. tnventaries
are stated net of obsolescence provisions of $0.7 million and $0.3 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Property and Equipmént

Property and eguipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Expenditures that extend the life, increase the capacity,
or improve the efficiency of property and equipment are capitalized, while expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred. Contemporary and archival image content consists of costs to acquire imagery from third parties and staff costs related to
our internal creative function, including identification of marketable subject matter, art direction, digitization and the assignment of
search terms and othern pertinent information to each image. Computer software developed for internal use consists of internal and
external costs incurredito develop software during the application development stage (except training costs) and costs of upgrades or
enhancements that resiit in additional software functionality.

Depreciation is recogni’zed on a straight-line basis over the eétimated useful lives of the assets or for leasehold improvements, over
the shorter of the term of the lease or the estimated life of the related improvement. Depreciation of internal use software was $16.7
millinn $15.0 million and $7.0 mitlion in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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Property and equipment consisted of the following at the reported balance sheet dates:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002
Range of Estimated Accumulated Accumulated
Useful Lives (in years)  Gross Amount Depreciaticn  Gross Amount Depreciation

(In thousands, except years)

Contemporary image content 4 $ 212,296 $ 168,402 $ 183,954 $ 131,423
Computer hardware and software purchased 3 85,325 74,071 81,040 65,720
Computer software developed for internal use 3 67,903 42,788 54,930 25,842
Leasehold improvements 2-20 33,420 11,881 33,300 10,400
Furniture, fixtures and studio equipment 5 30,782 23,804 27,689 20,713
Archival image content 40 18,205 3,743 16,560 3,015
Other property and equipment 34 430 304 656 350

Totals - $ 448,361 § 325,093 §$ 398,129 $ 257,463

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess of the purchase price (including liabilities assumed and direct costs) over the fair value of tangible and identifi-
able intangible assets acquired in purchase business combinations. As of January 1, 2002, gcodwill is no longer amortized but is
reviewed for impairment annually as of August 31 and between annual tests in certain circumstances. We noted no impairment when.
performing our review as of August 31, 2003. When assessing impairment, we must determine the estimated implied fair value of our
goodwill. This fair value is based on a discounted cash flow mode! that involves significant assumptions ang estimates based ¢n
management’s best judgments of current and future circumstances, including currently enacted tax laws, future risk free rates of
return, and our future financial performance. As circumstances change, it is reasonably possible that future goodwill impairment tests
could result in a charge 1o earnings. Any impairment would be recognized as a loss on impairment of assets, which would be included
in the determination of income from operations.‘

Goodwill changed during 2003 as fo|lows:w G SRELT R O e e S RV

{5 thousands)

Goodwill at December 31, 2002 $ 603,011
Acquisitions of businesses (see Note 16) 7,266
Purchase price adjustments : (7,783)
Effect of foreign currency translation adjustments 530
Goodwill at December 31, 2003 ’ $ 603,024

Based on information received and evaluated in the fourth quarter of 2003, management was able to satistactorily resolve con-
tingencies relating to the amount and validity of pre acquisition date net operating loss carryforwards and other tax benefits of certain
subsidiarizs acquired in 2000. Accordingly, a purchase price adjustment was recorded through an increase in our deferred tax assets
of $7.8 million and a corresponding decrease in goodwill.
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Identifiable Intangible Assets

Identifiable intangible assets are assets that do not have physical representation, but that arise from contractual or other legal rights
or are capable of being 'separated or divided from the company and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged. Identifiable
intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, We are required to evaluate the remaining
useful lives of our identifiable intangible assets each reporting period to determine whether events and circumstances warrant
revisions to the remaining periods of amortization. No revisions were determined toc be necessary during 2003. Any future revisions
would be applied prospéctively.

The gross carfying amophts and related accumulated amortization as well as the range of estimated useful lives of identifiable
intangible assets at the reported balance sheet dates were as foliows:

DECEMBER 31, ) 2003 2002
Range of Estimated " Gross  Accumulated Gross  Accumulated
Useful Lives (in years) Amount  Amortization Amount  Amortization

(In thousends, except years) *

Customer lists . - 57 $1580 $ 7993 3 14,935 $ 5,568
Trademarks, trade namés and copyrights 2-10 11,086 4,465 11,294 3,637
Other identifiable intangible assets 3-10 3,139 1,012 2,177 595

Totals $ 30,085 % 13,470 $ 28,406 $ 9,800

We have trademark registrations and applications for trademark registrations in respect cf the name Getty /mages and the related

logos (together, the “Ge}ty Images Trademarks”). We and Getty Investments LLC have agreed that in the event that Getty Images

becomes controlted by a third party or parties not affiliated with the Getty family, Getty Investments LLC will have the right to call for

an assignment to it, for a nominal sum, of all rights to the Getty Images Tracemarks. Upon such assignment, Getty Images will have

12 months in which it will be permitted to continue to use the Getty Images Trademarks and thereafter will have to cease such use.

Mr. Mark H. Getty, our Executive Chairman, serves as the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Getty Investments, while

- +Mr.-Jonathan D. Kiein, our Chief Executive Officer, and Mr. Andrew S. Garb, a member of our Board of Dire¢tors;rserveson the*Board:* - e
of Directors of Getty Investments.

Amortization of identifiable intangible assets was $4.1 million for 2003 and $5.4 mitlion for both 2002 and 2001. Based on balances
at December 31, 2003, expected amortization of identifiable intangible assets for the next five years is as follows:

FISCAL YEAR

{In thousands)

2004 $ 4,339

2005 4,214
2006 ‘ : 3,502
2007 ' 1,652

2008 : . 1,433

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances ir)dicate that carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset is not recoverable and exceeds its fair value. The carrying value
of an asset is not recoverable if it exceeds the sum of the undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use and eventua!
disposition of the asset. The fair value of an asset is the amgunt at which the asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction
between willing parties. IFair value is determined based on quoted market prices, if available, or the best alternative information avail-
able, including prices for similar assets and the present value of expected future cash flows of the asset. Any future impairment would
be recognized as a loss on impairment of assets, which would be included in the determination of income from operations.
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Leases

We lease facilities and equipment and sublease facilities through operating lease agreements. Under these agreements, rentals are
charged to selling, general and administrative expenses in our consofidated statements of operations on a straight-line basis over the
term of each lease, Many facilities leases have rent escalation clauses whereby the amount paid by us to the lessor increases each
year. Under these arrangements, there is a difference each year between the amount charged to rent expense on a straight-line basis
{as required by accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.) and the amount pzid by us to the lessor. This difference is
recorded to accrued expenses (the current portion) and other long-term liabilities (the long-term portion) in our consolidated balance
sheets. These balances grow during the early portions of the lease terms and are depleted during the later portions. Mast of our oper-
ating lease agreements contain renewal options. There are no contingent rentals. Rent expense, net of sublease income, was $18.4
million, $17.4 million and $21.0 million for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respeciively. Sublease income recorded as an offset to rent
expense was insignificant in all years presented.

Stock-Based Compensation

We apply the intrinsic value provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employ-
ees” and related interpretations in accounting for employee stock-based compensation.

We do not recognize compensation expense when granting employee stock options, as we dc not grant options with exercise prices
less than the market price of our common stock on the date of the grant. The only compensation expense. we recognize in relation to
stock options is upon infrequent modification of certain terms of outstanding optians. With respect to the periods presented in this
report, there were minor stack option modifications resulting in compensation expense of less than $0.1 million in 2002 and $0.3 mil-
fion in 2001,

We recognize unearned compensation and periodic compensation expense for restricted stock awards granted tc employees.
Unearned compensation is calculated as the market price of our common stack on the date of the award less the exercise price, if
any, times the number of shares awarded, and is amortized to compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” as amended, requires
the disclosure of pro forma information as if we had adopted the fair-value methed of accounting for stock-based compensation.
Under this method, compensatlon cost :s measgrgd on all awards based on the fair ‘vra.lue of the awerds at the grant date. The pro

forma effect on our nét incoma (10ss) and earnmgs Yioss) per share of applying the Tair-value method of accounting, ,utmzmg the = *ui
assumptions described in Note 9 “Stock-Based Compensation,” would have been as follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002 2001

{Ir thousands, except per share amounts)

Net income (loss)

As reported $ 64,017 $ 21468 3 (95312

Add: APB No. 25 stock-based compensation, net of income taxes 302 24 173

Deduct: SFAS No. 123 stock-based compensétion, net of income taxes (7,002) (14,242) (22,561)

Pro forma net income : $57,317 $§ 7,250 $ (117,700
Basic earnings (loss) per share

As'reported o $ 116 % 040 §% (1.84)

Pro forma : 1.03 0.14 (2.28)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

As reported $ 111§ 0.39 % (1.84)

Pro forma ‘ 0.99 0.13 (2.28)

Shares used in calculatmg pro forma earmngs (loss) per share
Basic 55,412 53,084 51,723
Dituted 57,846 54,988 51,723




F.14 GETTY|IMAGES, INC. 2003 FORM 10-K PART IV ITEM 15(A)

Revenue Recognition |

We derive revenue principally from licensing rights to use images that are delivered digitally over the Internet (approximately 79% of
our revenue), on CD-ROMs (approximately 5% of our revenue), or in traditional analog form, principally film (approximately 5%). In
addition, our imagery isilicensed through distributors worldwide (apdroximately 7% of our revenue), Approximately 4% of our revenue
is derived from providing imagery related products and services. Revenue is recognized when the four general revenue recognition
criteria are met: persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the price is fixed or determinable, collectibility is reasonably assured
and delivery has cccurred or services have been rendered. Revenue is recorded at invoiced amounts, including shipping and han-
dling, less any discounts, applicable sales taxes and an allowance for returns, except in the case of ficensing rights through distrib-
utors, where revenue isirecorced at our share of invoiced amounts. Distributors typically earn and retain 35% to 40% of the license
{ee, and we recognize the remaining 60% to 65% as revenue.

Licensing to our customers

Persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists at the time the customer agrees to the terms and conditions of the license agreement.
The price is also fixed or determinable at this time, as price is one of the agreed upon terms, We maintain a credit department and
credit policies that set credit limits and ascertain customer credit worthiness, thus reducing our risk of credit loss. Based on our poli-
cies and procedures, as well as our historical experience, we are able to determine that collectibility is reasonably assured prior to
recognizing revenue. These three criteria have been met at or prior to the time of delivery of the imagery, regardiess of the format or
delivery medium. Delivery occurs upon making digital images available for download by the customer, upon shipment of CD-ROMs,
film in analog form and transparencies, or evenly over the subscription period. Subscription revenue is recorded as deferred revenue
within accrued expenses in our consolidated balance sheets and is amortized to revenue evenly over the subscription period. Deferred
revenue was insignificant at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Licensing through distributérs

Distributors conduct business directly with their customers, and they ensure that each of their transactions have met all four of the
general revenue recognition criteria prior {o the time they report revenue {0 us.

Cost of Sales

Our cost of sales on lmages licensed to our customers primarily consists of commlss;on payments to contributors, comprused of pho-
tographers, cmematographers and other imagery:partnéers. These comnbulors 4ré under contract with us and typically receive pay-
ments of up to 40% of the revenue, depending on the portfolic and where the imagery is licensed (licenses outside a contributor’s
home territory typically result in lower commissions). Commissions paid to contributors on distributor revenue are 30% of the total
license fee. This resultsiin an average gross margin cf approximately 50% to 54% on distributor revenue. We own a significant num-
ber of the images in our:collections, and these imzages do not require commission payments.

Shipping and Handling

Shipping and handling Billed to customers is included in revenue. Shipping and handling costs associated with purchasing inventory
and other items directly lassociated with products or services sold to customers are included in cost of sales.

Advertising and Marketing

We market our productsiand services through print ads, direct mall, e-mail communications and primed catalogs (discussed below),
Costs associated with each of these communications are charged to selling, general and administrative expenses when the public ini-
tially views the communications. Advertising and marketing costs ¢harged to operations in the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001 were $i4.8 million, $17.4 million and $31.5 million, respectively. Prepaid advertising costs at December 31, 2003
and 2002 were $0.5 million and $2.1 million, respectively.

Catalogs

As part of our marketingjefforts, we produce and distrinute catalogs containing images offered through our creative and editorial col-
lections. The costs of producing these catalogs through September 30, 2001, were deferred and amortized over the period during
which revenue was generated by the catalog images.

In the fourth quarter of 2001, we began the implementation of new financial information systems. These systems are not capable of
dnrectly assouatmg image revenue with specific catalogs. Accordingly, as required by the American institute of Certified Public
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distribution of each catalog effective October 1, 2001. These systems aiso promote and facilitate customer order entry through a new
company-wide website. As a result of the shift to greater use of Web-based digital marketing an¢ delivery, as well general economic
factors and anticipated catalog usage plans, we reassessed the expected remaining life of our existing deferred catalog costs. Eifective
October 1, 2001, the remaining period of catalog amortization was accelerated from three years to a maximum of one remaining year..
Deferred catalog costs were fully amortized by September 30, 2002.

Below is a table showing direct catalog production costs and amortization of any such costs that were deferred, and their impact on
our consolidated statements of cperations:

Selling,

general and

agministrative
expenses  Amortization

{In thousands)

2003
Direct catalog production costs § 3912 $ -

2002
Direct catalog production costs ; $ 66322 $ ~
Amortization of deferred catalog costs ' — 9,642
$ 6632 $ 9642

2001
Direct catalog production costs $ 354 3 -
Amortization of deferred catalog costs 8,781 6,714

‘ $ 12375 S 6714 )

Income Taxes

We file two consolidated federal income tax returns in the U.S. and numerous foreign and state income tax returns. Deferred income
taxes, reflecting the impact of temporary differences between financial and tax reporting and of tax loss carryforwards, are based on
currently enacted tax laws. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation ellowance if, based on the weight of available evidence, it is
more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classi-
fied into net current and net non-current amounts, based on the balance sheet classification of the related asset or liability.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

On December 17, 2003, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 “Revenue Recognition.” This staff accounting bulletin
revises or rescinds portions of previous staff accounting bulletins in order ta make the guidance consistent with current authoritative
accounting and audit‘mg guidance and SEC rules and regulations. As the provisions of this butietin were included in SEC staff account-

ing bulletins and other authoritative guidance that we had previously acopted, this bulletin did not have an impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

On July 1, 2003, we adopted Emerging 1ssues Task Force Issue No. 00-21 "Revenue Arrangements with Muftiple Deliverables” effec-
tive for all arrangements entered into on or after that date. Adoption of this pronocuncement did not have a material impact on our
consolidated financia! statements. i

Effective July 1, 2003, we adopted SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”
This statement amends and clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instru-
ments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities.” Adoption of this statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.
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recognizea in the period in which the obiigation is incurred if a reasonable estimate of the fair value of the obligation can be made.
The fair value of the obligation is capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset and as an asset retirement obliga-
tion liability. The long-lived asset is depreciated over its estimated useful life, and the retirement obligation liability increases over the
term of the obligation until it comes due with a corresponding charge to accretion expense. Accretion expense is classified as an
operatihg expense in our consolidated statements of operations and represents the effect of the passage of time on the amount of a
liability. Adaption of this statement did not have an impact on our consoiidated financial statements,

NOTE 3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

Effective January 1, 2002, we adopted SFAS No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” SFAS No. 142 incorporates provisions
of SFAS No. 141 “Business Combinations” that required certain intangible assets, primarily business acquisition costs previously allo-
cated to workforce in place, to be reclassified to goodwill as of January 1, 2002 due to & more restrictive definition of identifiable
intangible assets. Approximately $2.6 million of identifiable intangible assets were reciassified to goodwill upon adoption.

SFAS No, 142 aléo required us to discontinue amortization of goodwill as of January 1, 2002. The following table presents the impact
of SFAS No. 142 on net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share had the standeard been in effect beginning January 1, 2001:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, ) 2003 2002 2001

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net income (loss) .
As reported ) $ 64,017 .$.21,468 § (95,312)

Add: Amortization of goodwill — — 66,086
Add: Amortization of workforce in place, net of taxes — - 1,062
As adjusted . $ 64,017 $ 21,468 $ (28,164)
Basic earnings (loss) per share :
As reported - $ 116 $ 040 § (1.84)
Add: Amartization.of goodwill ™ ST N e o o — —.ong. 1 128
Add: Amortization of workforce in place, net of taxes : — - 0.02
As adjusted : $ 116 S 040 § (059
Diluied earnings {loss) per share
As reported ' . $ 111 $ €39 $ (1.84
Add: Amortization of goodwill — — 1.28
Add: Amortization of workforce in place, net of taxes — ~ 0.02
As adjusted . $ 111 & 033 § (0.54)
Weighted average shares outstanding - as reparted and adjusted . :
Basic ' ' 55,412 53,084 51,723

Diluted j , : 57,496 55455 51,723

NOTE 4. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amount of short-term financiai instruments approximates the fair value because of the immediate or short-term nature of
those instruments. The fair value of our long-term debt is estimated based on quoted market prices and was approximately $301.2
million at December 31, 2003, or $36.2 million higher than its book value. The fair value of our long-term debt was approximately
$234.1 miltion at December 31, 2002, or $10.6 million lcwer than its sook value.
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NOTE 5. ACCRUED EXPENSES
Accrued expenses at the reported balance sheet dates are summarized below, with batances comprising 5% or more of total current
liabilities at either date shown separately:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002
({in thousands)

Accrued payroll and related costs $ 16,903 $ 16,158
Accrued straight-line rent (see “Lezses” within Note 2) 7,815 7,083
Otner . 17,741 23,529

Accrued expenses $ 42,459 § 46,770

NOTE 6. SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM DEBT

SHORT-TERM DEBT

At December 31, 2003, we had $81.3 million available under an $85.0 million senior revolving credit facitity with a consortium of
banks. The used portion of the line of credit represents letters of credit aggregating $3.7 million. We may request to increase the
amount available under this credit facility, on a one time basis, on or before June 30, 2004, by up to $40.0 million; provided, how-
ever, that each financial institution’s obligation to increase the amount of its lending commitment is at its sole discretion.

Additional key terms and conditions of the facility are:

s Borrowings under the facility are collateralized by il of the capital stock of certain of our domestic subsidiaries, 65% of the capital stock of
certain foreign subsidiaries, and certain of our and our subsidiaries’ assets, primarily trademarks, current assets and property and
equipment. ’

¢ Primary financial covenants include maintenance of: a maximum leverage ratio of 3.25, stepping down to 3.0 for fiscal quarters ending
December 31, 2003 and thereafter; a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio of 1.5; and a minimum consolidated net worth. not less than
$484.3 million, plus 50% of future consolidatéd quarterly net income ($41.4 million :hrdugh December 31, 2003), plus 100% of future
aggregate increasas in stockholders' equity through the issuance and sale of stock ($104.4 million through December 31, 2003).

+ Barrowings bear an annual interest rate of either i) LIBOR, plus a spread ranging from 0.875% to 1.625% depending cn our leverage ratio
or i) the higher of a) the Federal Funds rate, plus 0.300% or b) the rate of interest in effect for such day as publicly announced by Bank of
America as its “prime rate,” plus a spread ranging from zero to 0.250% depending on our leverage ratio.

* We pay 2 commitment fee for unutilized facilities between 0.250% and 0.400% annually, depending on our leverage ratio.
¢ The facility expires July 19, 2005.

* Restrictions on payments include 1) no principal payments on any subordinated debt in excess of $10C million provided that we maintain
cash and cash equivalents and short term investment balances of ne less than $50 million in excess of amounts outstanding under the
senior credit facility during the three month period commencing on the date of such repayment, and 2) no purchases of shares of our own
stock in excess of the sum of the number of unexercised employee stock options as of the date of the agreement (approximately 10.9 mil-
lion shares) and any future employee stock option grants (approximately 1.0 million shares through December 31, 2003), 3) no payments in
excess of $3.0 million to subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the credit facility and 4) no dividends or other distribution with respect to
capital stock.

* Acquisitions of and investmenls in third parties are allowed without consent of the lenders, provided they do nat exceed $15 million in the
aggregate in any fiscal year or $30 million in any rclling three year period. If the cash price of any acquisition exceeds $15 millicn, lenders
representing at least 50% cf the total commitments under the facility must approve the transaction. ’

e Letters of credit issued by the lender reduce the amount available under the line of credit.

* The lenders may, et their option, call for repayment of any principal borrowed under the facility, plus accrued interest, if a change in control

ALY 2
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Management believes we are in compliance with the financial ccvenants of the senior credit facility agreement.

LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt consistéd of the following at our consolidated balance sheet dates:

DECEMBER 31, . 2003 2002

{In thousands)

Convertible subordinated debentures, due 2023 (0.5%) ' $ 265,000 §$ —
Convertible subordinated notes, due 2007 (5.0%) — 244,739
Capital feases ) } 11 —

Tatal long-term debt $ 265011 §$ 244,739

On June 9, 2003, we issued $265.0 million in 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures in a private placement. The debentures are
convertible into shares of our common stock based on an initial conversion price of $61.08, subject to adjustment, and mature in
2023. We incurred underwriters' commissicns and other debt issuance costs of approximately $8.0 million, which are deferred and
included in other long-term assets in our consolidated balance sheets and are amortized to interest expense through the date that
holders may first require us to redeem the debentures, June 9, 2008, using the straight-line method of amortization.

Key terms and conditions of the 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures are:

*+ The base conversion price of $61.08 per share results in 16.3720 shares of common stock issued per $1,000 principal amount debenture
(the base conversion rate).'Prior to June 9, 2008, if the applicable stock price is less than or equal to the base conversion price of $61.08,
the conversion rate witl be the base conversion rate. If the stock price is greater than the base conversion price, the conversion rate will be
adjusted according to a pre-determined formula. Notwithstending the foregoing, in no event will the conversion rate exceed 26.2054, On or
after June 9, 2008, the conversion rate will be fixed for the remainder o the term of the debentures at the conversion rate effective on the
date that is eight trading days prior to June 8, 2008.

-+« The debentures }na& be converted at the holder’s ‘option only under one of the following-conditions: 1) the éiééi‘r%éprf&:e’-of' our common
stock during a relevant measurement period as defined in the indenture is more than 120% of the base conversion price (120% of $61.08,
or $73.30); 2} the credit rating assigned to the debentures by S&P is below B- or by Moody's is below B3; 3) the trading price of the
debenture during a@relevant measurement period as defined in the indenture is less than 95% of the product of the closing price of our
stock and the conversion rate in effect at such time; 4) the debentures are called for redemption; or 5) upon the occurrence of certain
corporate transactions as defined in the indenture.

« We may redeem thé debentures for cash equal to the principal value plus any accrued and unpaid interest at any time on or after June 13,
2008.

* Holders may require us to redeem the debentures for cash equal to the principal value plus any accrued and unpaid interest on June 9,
2008, 2013 and 2018.

* We are required to pay contingent interest beyond the 0.5% coupon rate at the rate of 0.5% per year on the average trading price of the
debentures over a five day trading period immegiately preceding the first day of the applicable six-month period, commencing with the six-
month period ending December 9, 2008, if such average trading crice is greater than or equal to $1,200 per debenture (120% of the
principal amount)

The conversion conting‘enéies relating to the credit rating assigned to the debentures and the trading price of the debentures com-
pared to the product ofithe closing price of our stock and the conversion rate in effect at such time, as well as the contingent interest
feature, represent embedded derivatives. A valuation of the fair value of these derivatives was performed upon issuance of the

debentures and each qj'uarter thereafter. The fair value of the derivatives in all reporting periods was insignificant.
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NOTE 7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES )

Commitments

The following table illustrates payments and receipts associated with significant, enforceable and legally biriding contractual obliga-
tions and rights that are non-cancelable without significant penalty. If a contract is cancelable with a penalty, the amount shown in
the table below is the full contractual obligation, not the penalty, as we currently intend te fulfill each of these obligations and exercise
each of these rights. The table assumes that the 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures are repaid upan maturity in 2023 and that
there are no borrowings under the senior credit facility, which may or may not reftect future events. The holders of the 0.5% con-

vertible subofdinated debentures may require us to redeem the debentures in 2008, 2013 and 2018 (see additional terms in Note &
above). .

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 THEREAFTER TOTAL
{In thovsands}

Convertible subordinated debentures -

principal payments $ - % -3 - % ~ $  — $ 265000 $ 265000
Convertible subordinated debentures - :

interest payments 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 1,325 18,212 25,837
Operating lease payments 20,118 19,902 19,620 18,692 18,595 99,795 196,722
Sublease receipts (5,370) (5,269} (5,275) (881) (51 - (16,846)
Minimum royalty guarantee payments 6,752 5,980 3,497 860 — - 17,089'
Qther purchase commitments . 1,468 416 8 . 9 _ —_ 1,901
Minimum guaranteed receipts {2,146) {2,250) (937) — — . - (5,333)

Net commitments : $ 22,147 $ 20,104 §$ 18,238 $ 20,005 $ 19,869 & 384,007 $ 484,370

Purchase orders, certain sponsorships and donations and other commitments that are not enforceable and legally binding contractual
obligations are exclugded from this table,

Contingencies

par A L R B L

We indemnify certain customers from claims related to alleged infringements of the intellectual property rights of third parties, such
as claims arising from a photographer’s failure to secure model and property releases for an image we license. The standard terms of
these guarantees require us to defend those claims end pay related damages, if any. We mitigate this risk by contractually requiring
our contributing photographers and other imagery partners to secure all necessary model and property releases prior to submitting
any imagery to us, and by requiring them to indemnify us in the event a ¢laim arises in relation to an image they have provided. Other
imagery partners are also required to carry insurance paolicies for losses related to such claims, We do not record any liabilities for
these guarantees until claims are made and we are able 1o assess the range of possible payments and available recourse from our
imagery partners. Historically, our exposure to such claims has been immaterial, as were our recorded liabilities for inteftectual prop-
erty infringement at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

In the ordinary course of business, we also enter into certain types of agreements that contingenily require us to indemnify counter-
parties against third-party claims. These may inciude: agreements with vendors and suppliers, under which we may indemnify them
ageinst claims arising from ocur use of their products or services; agreements with customers other than those licensing images, under
which we may indemnify them against claims arising from their use of our products or services; agreements with distributors, under
which we may indemnify them against claims arising from their distribution of our products or services; real estate and equipment
leases, under which we may indemnify fessors against third-party claims relating to use of their property; agreements with directors
and officers, under which we indemnify them to the full extent allowed by Delaware law against claims relating to their service to us;
agreements with purchasers of businesses we have sold, under which we may incemnify the purchasers agzinst claims arising from
our operation of the businesses prigr to sale; and agreements with initial purchasers and underwriters of our securities, under which
we indemnify them against ¢claims relating to their participation in the transactions.

The nature and terms of these indemnifications vary from contract to contract, and generally a maximum obligation is not stated.
Because we are unable to estimate our potential obligation, and because management does not expect these indemnifications to have
a matarial advarca affart Aan Aiir consnlidated financial nnziticn reculte of aneratians or cash flawe no related liabilities are recorded
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at December 31, 2003{ or 2002. We hold insurance policies that mitigate potential losses arising from certzin indemnifications, and
historically, we have not incurred significant costs related to performance under these obligations.

Certain subsidiaries of Getty Images, {nc., the parent company, have guaranteed the repayment of any outstanding balance on the
$85.0 million senior credit facility in the event of default by Getty Images, Inc. Letters of credit aggregating $3.7 million have been
issued under this facility, which would require repayment by the subsidiaries under this guarantee if the parent company were to
default.

NOTE 8. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

COMMON STOCK

Our Board of Directors'has authorized us to repurchase our common stock on the open market from time to time, not to exceed $50
million in any six-month period. The number of shares purchased, if any, and the timing of the purchases will be based on the level of
cash and short-term in:vestment balances, our stock price, general business conditions and ather factors, inctucing alternative invest-
ment opportunities and restrictive covenants imposed by our senior credit facility. We have not repurchased any shares under this
plan.

PREFERRED STOCK

Our Board of Directors;is authorized, to issue up to 5 million shares of no par value preferred stcck. Under the terms of our Articles of
Incorporation, the Board of Directors may determine the rights, preferences, and terms of our authorized but unissued shares of pre-
ferred stock without further action by stockholders.

EXCHANGEABLE PREFERRED STOCK

In 1999, we acquired Eyewire Services, Inc. (Eyewire), an unaffiliated company. As part of the acquisition, we formed 3032097 Nova
Scotia Company (NSCQ) as a wholly owned subsidiary and then amalgamated Eyewire with NSCO. in connection with this acquisition,
the sharsholders of Eyewire received 1,561,010 exchangeable shares of NSCO. Each exchangeable share is entitled to vate on the
same basis as a share of Getty Images common stock, is entitled to share in any ¢ividends payable to Getty Images commaon stock-
holders and is exchangeable for one share of Getty Images common stock at the discretion of the holder. At December 31, 2003 and. -
2002, 5,501 and 35,094 shares, respectively, were outstanding, NSCO Is entitled to exchange any outstanding exchangeable shares
on August 4, 2004, Though NSCO is authorized 't issue 5 million shares 6t 'né’ par valoe exchangeable preferred stock, management
does not anticipate any further issuances.

NOTE 9. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Under the Getty Images, Inc. 1988 Stock Incentive Plan (the Plan), the Board of Dirsctors has the discretion to grant stock options
underlying shares of common stock at the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date and other stock-based awards.
Options generally have%a 10-year term and a four-year vesting schedule, with 25% vesting on the first anniversary of the grant date
and a pro rata portion vesting monthly aver the remaining three years. The terms of other stock-based awards, such as restricted
stock, vary from grant o grant. '

A total of 13 million shares are reserved for issuance under the Plan, Shares under options and other stock-based awards that lapse
due to cancellation or expiration are available for re-issuance, Options become exercisable when vested and remain exercisable
through the remainder lof the option term except upon termination of employment, in which case the options generally terminate S0
days after the employeé’s termination date.

AR e -
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Below is a summary of stock-based awards outstanding and available for future issuance at December 31, 2003:

Number of Secutities to

be lssued Upon Exercise Number of

of Stock Options and Weighted Shares

Vesting of Restricted Average Available

Stock Awards Exercise  for Future

PLAN CATEGORY Outstanding Price {ssuance

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 7445944 % 24.77 786,566
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders 24,999 15.80 -

The 24,999 shares in the table above 'represent options remaining under grants made outside of the Plan in 2001 to three non-
executive members of our Board of Directors. The terms of these options are substantially identical to those granted under the Plan.

Of the 7,445,944 securities to be issued upon exercise of options and vesting of restricted stock outstanding under the Plan, 609,915
shares under options were assumed in connection with business combinations. The weighted average exercise price of these
assumed options is $13.46.

The formuta used to calculate the 786,566 shares under stock-based awards available for future issuance is the total 13 million
shares authorized for issuance under the Plan less stock-based awards granted under the Plan, not including those assumed in con-
nection with business combinations, pius options and other stock-based awards that have lapsed. -

STOCK OPTIONS
The following table presents stock option activity in 2003, 2002 and 2001:

OUTSTANDING EXERCISABLE

Weighted Weighted

Average Average

Number of Exercise Number of Exercise

Shares Price Shares Price

(in thousands) {In thousands)

December 31, 2000 : 1088 2400 4396 1761
Granted 3,528 17.56
Exercised (510) 14.16
Lapsed (1,791) 29.91

December 31, 2001 12,271 21.64 7073 21.65
Granted 461 26.79
Exercised (1,433) 16.69
Lapsed ) (952) 24.10

December 31, 2002 10,347  22.47 7.744 22.41
Granted 919 36.28
Exercised (3,406) 20.81
Lapsed (407) 25.69

December 31, 2003 7,453  24.75 5,734 23.12

Cosnie g
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The foHoWing table surrjmarizes additional information relating to options outstanding and options exercisable at December 31, 2003:

OPTIONS QUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERTISABLE

Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Remaining Exercise Exercise
Range of Exercise Price . Number  Contractual Life Price Number Price

) {Ir. thousands) (In years} (In thousands) '
$ 0.18-% 16.85 1,677 545 $ 14.25 1,428 % 1391
16.86 - 20.72 616 6.43 18.60 467 18.68
20.73- 2091 1,336 4.11 20.91 1,336 20.91
2092 - 29.57 } 1,353 6.87 25.75 1,065 25.50
20.58 - 3644 1,334 6.80 31.58 1,052 31.20
36.45- 5491 : 1,137 8.44 38.88 386 41.58
0.18- 5491 7,453 6.25 24.75 5,734 23.12

The weighted average estimated fair values of options granted during 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $18.55, $15.44 and $8.38,
respectively. Weighted average estimated fair values were calculated using a Black- Schotes multiple opt:on vatuation mode! with for-
feitures recognized as they occur and the followmg assumptions:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 . 2002 2001
Expected share price volatility ‘ 63% o 74%: 73%
Risk free rate of return 3.10% 4.82% 4.22%
Expected life of option : 1 ¥ years from vest 1 % years from vest 1 year from vest

Expected rate of dividepds None None None

RESTRICTED STOCK AND UNEARNED COMPENSATION

On December 17, 2002, we granted 30,000 shares.of restricted stock, 15,000 shares each-to-two officers. The shares vested 50% on
the first anniversary of the grant date and the remaining 50% will vest one year later. The shares are restricted as to resale until ¥&st-
ed. The fair value of the restricted stack ($0.9 million) was recorded to unearned compensation in the stockholders' equity portion of
our consolidated balance sheets and is amortized to selling, general and administrative expenses on a straight-iine basis over the vest-
ing period.

On December 16, 2003, we granted 2,500 shares of restricted stock to a contractor. The shares vest 25% on each of the four anni-
versaries following the igrant date. The shares are restricted as to resale until vested. As this restricted stock was granted to a con-
tractor, the fair value of the award (2,500 shares multiplied by the then current market price of our common stock) is remeasured
each quarter and recognized in selling, general and administrative expenses on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, in accord-
ance with SFAS No. 123, as amended and EITF Issue No. 96-18 “Accounting for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other than
Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Goods or Services.”

NOTE 10. OTHER CO?MPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income: consisted of the following during the periods reparted:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, ) 2003 2002 2001
{In thousands) ~
Net income (loss) . $ 64017 $ 21,468 $ (95,312)
Net unrealized gains {Iosses) on revaiuation of foreign currency cenominated long-lterm

intercompany balances 26,334 20,971 (9,155)
Foreign currency transiation adjustment (losses) gains © (14,248) (11,030) 8,387
Net unrealized gains on short-term investments 39 81 —
Deferred taxes on net gnreaiized-gains on short-term investments (15} (31) —

T . B N N N R N
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Realized gains and losses transferred out of net unrealized helding gains and into our consolidated statements of operations were
insignificant in all periods presented. Deferred taxes are not provided on unrealized gains and losses resulting from fluctuations in the
foreign currency exchange rates underlying foreign currency denominated long-term intercompany balances or on transtation adjust-
ments because we expect these investments in our foreign subsidiaries to be permanent.

Accumulated other comprehensive income consisted of the following at the reported balance sheet dates:

DECEMBER 31, 2003 2002

(In thousands)

Unrealized gains (losses) on revaluation of foreign currency denominated long-term intercompany balances $ 22,266 $ (4,068)

Accumulated foreign currency translation adjustment (losses) gains : (9,655) 4,593
Unrealized gains on short-term investments, net 120 81
Deferred taxes on net unrealized gains on short-term investments ' (46) (31)

Total accumulated other comprehensive income $ 12685 $ 575

Our reporting currency is U.S. dollars. At the end of each month, the balance sheets and statements of operations of the parent
company and each subsidiary are translated into U.S. dollars, where necessary, and then consolidated. Monthly revenues and
expenses of non-U.S. dollar functional currency subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars at the prior month's average daily
exchange rate, while most of their assets and liabilities are translated into U.S. dollars at the rate of exchange on the last day of the
current month and other assets and liabilities are translated at historical rates where applicable. Due to the use of these different
exchange rates, translation adjustments arise, which are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income in our consolidated
balance sheets. '

Unrealized gairis and losses resuiting from changes in the exchange rates underlying foreign-currency denominated intercompany
talances that are long-term in nature and for which settiement is not planned or anticipated in the foreseeable future are reported in
the same manner as translation adjustments in accumulated other comprehensiye,incgme. Cn e e e ERTYSEITEN

NOTE 11. DEBT CONVERSION

On May 13, 2002, we issued 443,839 shares of common stock for conversion of the remaining $12.7 million of 4.75% convertible
subordinated notes at a price of $328.5075 per share.

NOTE 12. BUSINESS SEGMENTS AND GEOGRAPHIC AREAS

As a provider of visual content, we operate in one business segment. Due to the nature of our operations, revenue is generated
through a diverse client base, and there is no reliance on a single customer or group of customers. Revenue is reported in the geo-
graphic area where it originates and is subject to the impact of translation differences and therefore may not reflect the relative per-
formance of individual areas. Revenue from customers is summarized below by geographic area, with countries experiencing 5% or
more of revenue in a reportable period shown separately.

OTHER
u.s. u.X, GERMANY FRANCE CANADA FOREIGN TOTAL
) {In thousands)
Years ended December 31, i
2003 $ 243,345 $ 69,432 $ 40,483 $ 30,407 $ 18,054 § 121,475 $ 523,185
2002 233,255 63,124 33,611 23,161 13,959 95,901 463,011

2001 202,787 62,026 39,226 22,264 43,508 81,174 450,985
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Tangible long-lived assets that cannat be readily removed from the countries where they are located consist only of property and
equipment. Property and equipment by country, with countries containing 5% or more of total property and equipment shown sepa-
rately, is summarized below:

OTHER
u.s, U.K. INTERNATIONAL TOTAL
{In thousancs)
December 31,
2003 . : $ 81,865 § 33,065 $ 8338 $ 123,268
2002 ‘ 94,533 36,588 9,545 140,666
2001 . 107,287 42,224 11,179 160,690

These reported revenues and property and equipment are subject to numerous risks and uncertainties associated with doing business
in foreign countries, including focal, regional and global economic conditions, political instability, and changes in applicable tax laws.
However, we do not have significant operations or assets invested in any country that we consider highly unstatle.

NOTE 13. DEFINED CONTRIBUT!ION EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
We contribute to definéd contribution plans for all employees in the U.S. and U.K., constituting 2 majority of our employees.

There is one defined contribution plan in the U.S., in which ail employees over 18 years of age may participate at any time. We match
100% of participant contributions, up to the first 4% of each participant’s eligible compensation (including salary, bonuses and
commissions), not to exceed the Internal Revenue Service per person annual limitations, which were generatly $12,000 in 2003,
$11,000 in 2002 and $10,500 in 2001,

With the exception of a limited number of employees participating in legacy defined contribution plans according to employment con-
tracts, we have one defined contribution plan in the U.K. Employees may participate in this plan after three months of employment
and must contribute a minimum of 2%-of their salary to-maintain eligibility. We contribute 5% of each participant's salaryrto.thezpign. e - =m -0

Total company contributions 10 these company sponsored plans of $3.4 million in 2003 and $3.1 million in 2002 and 2001 were
expensed ta selling, general and administrative expenses as incurred.
NOTE 14, DEBT EXTINGUISHMENT COSTS

On July 10, 2003, the net proceeds from the issuance of our 0.5% convertible subordinated debentures and other funds were used to
redeem our 5.0% convertible subordinated notes, for $261.1 million in cash, including $250.0 million of principal, $7.1 million of call
premium and $4.0 million of accrued interest. in addition, we wrote off $4.6 million of unamortized debt issuance costs associated
with these notes. The call premium and unamortized debt issuance costs comprise the debt extinguishment costs in our consolidated
statements of aperations and cash flows.

NOTE 15. INCOME TAXES

Income (loss) before income taxes is attributable to the following tax jurisdictions:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER ?l. 2003 2002 20012

{In thousands)

Domestic ‘ $ 78316 & 37,529 § (112,364)
Foreign : $,400 (1,442) 13,702

Income (l0ss) beforc-:»iincometaxes $ 87,716 $ 36087 § (98,662}
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The components of income tax (expense) benefit were as foliows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

PART IV ITEM 15(A)

2003 2002 2001

(In thousands)

Current tax
Feceral
State
Non-U.S

Total current tax

Deferred tax
Federal and State
Non-U.S

Total deferred tax

Income tax (expense) benefit

$ (1,745) & (992) 3 (3,119}
- - (295)
(12,727) (2,748) (8,883)

{14,472) (3,740) (12,297}

(18,418}  (12,946) 14,667
9,191 2,067 1,080

(9,227)  (10,879) |, 15,647
$ (23,689) $ (14,619) $ 3,350

The income tax (expense) benefit differs ffom the amounts that would result by applying the U.S. statutory rate to income (loss) -

before income taxes. A reconciliation of the difference follows:

YEARS ENDED OECEMBER 31,

2003 2002 - 2001

(In thousands)

Income tax (expense) benefit based on statutory rate
Nan-deductible amortization of intangible assets
State income taxes, net of U.S. tax

“Change in valuation allowance e S i s

Other, net

Income tax (expense) benefit

P

$ (30,700) $ (12,630) $ 34,532

- - (17,739)
(2,807) (1,155) 1,462
10,249 (317) (12,844)

(441) (517) (2,061)

$ (23,699) $ (14619 $ 3,350

"The components of deferred income taxes are as follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2003 . 2002

(in thousands)

Deferred tax assets related to
Loss carryforwards
Accrued liabilities and allowances
Depreciation
ther

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities related to
Long-term assets

Total deferred tax liabilities

Total deferred taxes
Less; Deferred tax assets valuation allowance

Net deferred tax assets

$ 48,780 % 62,513

39,694 6,894
13,787 11,625
1,614 1,063

104,885 82,095

(26,139) (8,563)
(26,139) (8,563)

78,746 73,532
(2,973) (17,474)

$ 75773 & 56,058
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Net tax benefits of $20.4 million, zero and $1.2 million associated with the exercise of employee stock options were allocated to addi-
tional paid-in capital in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. We had not consistently generated taxable income from our primary U.S.
operations prior to 2062, so we recorded a valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets recognized related to employee stock
options exercised from’ the first quarter of 2002 through the third quarter of 2003. However, in the fourth quarter of 2003, we updated
our estimates of future taxable income for our U.S. operations and determined that it was more likely than not that we would realize
more of the deferred tax asset than the net balance at that date. Therefore, we reduced our vaiuation allowance by $25.3 million, with
$10.2 million related to net operating losses reversed through a credit to income tax expense and $15.1 million related to employee
stock option exercisesfreversed through a credit to additional paid-in capital. We retained approximately $3.0 million of the valuation
allowance relating to deferred tax assets generated fraom capita! loss carryforwards and foreign net operating losses that we may not
fully recover.

Deferred U.S. income taxes are not provided for unremitted foreign earnings of our foreign subsidiaries because we expect those earn-
ings will be permanently reinvested.
The deferred tax assets in respect of loss carryforwards and the refated loss carryforwards at December 31, 2003 expire as follows:

Net Operating
Oeferred Loss
Taxes  Carryforwards

{In thousands}

Between 2018 and 2021 (domestic) '3 45669 § 118,552
Between 2004 and 2009 (foreign) i 1,977 4,862
indefinite (foreign) -~ 2,144 6,418

Totals ‘ $ 49,790 $ 130,832

As of December 31, 2,603, we had net deferred tax assets of $75.8 miifion, net of a valuation allowance of $3.0 miltion. it will be
...necessary to generate!future taxablg,income from our primary U.S, operations of approximate_ly._$120 million.in.order to utilize.encugh
" of the' domestic tax loss carryforwards to reafize the associated deferred tax asset. Furfhermore, there may be significant limitations on
our ability to realize the tax benefits attributable to these domestic tex loss carryforwards in the event of a change in ownership.

" Although realization is not assured, management believes, based on its current estimates of near-term future taxable income for its
U.S. operations and tax-planning strategies, that it is more likely than not that the domestic net deferred tax assets will be realized
within a reasonable périod cf time and substantially prior to the expiration of the net operating loss carryforwards between 2018 and
2021. In the event that actual results differ from management's current expectations, the valuation allowance could materiatly
change, directly impatting our consolidated financial statements. We will reevaluate the valuation allowance each year upon com-
pletion of updated est“imates of taxable income for future periods, If the estimates indicate that we are unable to use all or 8 portion of
the net deferred tax asset balance, a greater valuation allowance will be recorded and charged to income tax expense in the period of
that determination, which cou!d be in advance of the expiration of the loss carryforwards.

NOTE 16. ACQUISITIONS

All acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly, the results of operations since the
respective dates of ac’quisition are incfuded in our consolidated resuits. These acquisitions were not significant, individually or in the
aggregate, to the company as a whole for any period presented, therefore, pro forma financial information is not presented.

Fiscal Year 2003

Ouring the first quartér of 2003, we acquired ImageDirect, Inc., an editorial photography agency, for a purchase price (including
liabilities assumed) off $4.5 million. The portion of the purchase price allocated to goodwill was $3.2 million, with the remaining pur-
chase price allocated:to identifiable intangible and tangible assets and liabilities, nene of which were individually material. None of
the goodwill recognized is expected to be decuctibie for tax purposes.

e e
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During the second guarter of 2003, we acquired Mission Studios Limited, a United Kingdom-based entertainment photography agen-
cy. The purchase price was insignificant and was allocated to gcodwill and identifiable intangible and tangible assets and liabilities.
None of the goodwili recognized is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

We acquired these two companies to expand our editorial offerings in order to meet growing consumer and media demand for this
type of imagery. The main factor that contributed to purchase prices in excess of the fair value of identifiable tangible and intangible
assets acquired is cur ability to grow the revenue of these businesses more significantly than an average market participant through
our gettyimages.com website without adding significant cost.

During the fourth q&arter of 2003, we acquired The Image Bank (TIB) distributor in Munich, Germany for a purchase price (including
liabitities assumed) of €3.1 million (approximately $3.9 million). The portion of the purchase price allocated to goodwill was €2.4 mil-
lion (approximately $3.1 million), with the remaining purchase price allocatad to identifiable intangible assets and liabilities, none of
which were individually material. All of the goodwill recognized is expected to be deductible for tax purposes. We acquired this com-
pany in order to license imagery directly tc customers in this region rather than through a distributor. The main factors that con-
tributed to a purchase price in excess of the fair value of identifiable tangible and intangible assets acquired is our ability to retain, dn
all future revenue, the 40% royalty we paid to this company, as well as the two factors discussed above with respect to ImageDirect,
inc. and Mission Studios Limited.

Fiscal Years 2002 and 2001

We acquired certain assets of the TIB distributors in Denmark and Singapore in 2002, and we acquired the TIB distributor in: Australia
and certain assets of the TIB distributor in Brazn in 2001, the purchase prices for which were insignificant to the company as a whole
for any period presented.

NOTE 17. INTEGRATION COSTS AND LOSS ON IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Subsequent to a significant acquisition in 2000, management determined that further integration of our operations and facilities was
necessary to eliminate duplicate facilities and functions and to take advantage of oppertunities for further leveraging cost and technol-

ogy platforms. Integration actnons sincluded: the termination of approximately~-263-employees; abandonment of 23 sales facilities and IR

relatéd assets; the review af processes and resultant actions to implement procasses that would benefit the company going forward;
and determination of what functions and facilities should be combined, for which consuiting and other prefessional assistance was
sought.

The costs associated with these significant integration projects were expensed as incurred as follows:

YEAR ENDED OECEMBER 31, 2001

(In thousands)

Employee terminations _ $ 3.025
Abandonment of facilities ‘1,540
Process review 417
Consulting and other professional fees 223
Other : 63

Total integration costs % 5,268

On May 17, 2001, we terminated the operations of Art.com and recorded integration costs of approximately $2.1 million, including
severance costs and costs to terminate the operations and exit the facilities of Art.com, as well as a loss on the impairment of related
assets of $6.5 million, :

Also during the second quarter of 2001, we recorded integration costs of $0.9 million, including severance costs and facilities exit
costs, relating primarily to the planned closure of the Calgary, Canada office and consotidation of those operations into other offices.

e
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The integration costs associated with the closure of Art.com and the Calgary office during 2001 were as follows:

ART.COM CALGARY ° TOTAL

{In thousands) ’
Employee terminationsi $ 956 $719 $1675
Abandonment of facilities 7C1 174 875
Other ) ) 430 — 430
Total integration costs $ 2087 %893 § 2,980

NOTE 18. LOSS ON ABANDONED AND SUBLEASED PROPERTY

During the fourth quarfer of 2001, we re-evaluated our worldwide facilities requirements and identified excess space in London,
Munich, New York, San Francisco, Santa Monica and Seattle. We recorded a loss of $11.6 mitlion during the fourth quarter to account
for minimum rental payments and costs of subleasing the properties over the remeining lives of the leases, net of expected sublease
income, undiscounted. Approximately $4.5 million of this charge remains in accrued expenses at December 31, 2003, and will be
paid out in future periads through 2007, :

NOTE 19. RESTRUCTURING COSTS

During the third quarter of 2001, management announced that in response to further weakening in the U.S. and global markets we
serve, we would reduce our workforce by approximately 300 people worldwide across muitiple functions. We recorded $4.5 million in
restructuring costs forla planned 320 emplayee terminations once management had committed us to a formal plan of termination and
had communicated to ail employees the benefit arrangements they would receive if terminated. We aiso incurred $0.3 million in other
related restructuring costs. As of March 31, 2002, ali planned employees had been terminated and all related termination costs had
been paid.

pomren e e, e e RIS

NOTE 20."LOSS ON IMPAIRMENT OF INVESTMENTS ™ ' "

During the second quatter of 2001, we wrate off our minority cost basis investment in two smail private companies after analyses
showed that they suffefed other than temporary declings in fair value. These anzalyses were based on reviews of quantitative and qual-
itative information provided to management, which indicated that these companies would be unable to return the carrying value of our
investments. The total of these two impairment charges was $4.2 million.

TN A
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NOTE 21. SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
{in thousands, except pet share amounts)
Year ended December 31, 2003 .
Revenue $ 130,317 $ 127,722 $ 130,775 % 134,383
Gross profit 93,002 91,399 93,713 96,740
Income from operations 23,929 23,779 27,158 28,403
Income before income taxes 21,693 21,510 15,580! 28,933
Netincome 13,230 13,166 9,442 28,1792
Basic earnings per share 0.2% 0.24 0.17 0.502
Dilited earnings per share 0.23 0.23 0.161 0.482
Year ended December 31, 2002 . :
Revenue $ 113,852 $ 113,298 $ 118,185 § 117,671
Gross profit 83,759 83,3C6 84,740 83,126
income from operations 8,437 10,780 15,033 15,212
Income before income taxes 4,451 7,435 11,609 12,592
Net income 2,680 4,473 6,816 7,499
Basic earnings per share 0.05 0.08 0.13 0.14
Dituted earnings per share 0.05 0.08 0.13 . 013

1 These figures for the third quarter of 2003 include debt extinguishment costs of $11.8 million pre tax and $7.2 million after tax.
2 These figures for the fourth quarter of 2003 include a geferred tax asset valuation ailowance reversal of $10.2 million.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

To the Board of Diréctors and Stockholders of Getty Images, Inc.

Our audits of the cansolidated financial statements of Getty Images, Inc. and its subsidiaries referred to in our report dated March 2,
2004 appearing on jpage F-2 of this Form 10-K also included an audit of the financial statement schediile listed in Item 15(AX2) of
this Form 10-K. In 6ur opinion, this financial statement schedute presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth
therein when read ih conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements. '

/st PricewaTerHoUuseCooreERrs LLP

Seattle, Washington;
March 2, 2004
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SCHEDULE 1l - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Crcember 31, Addltions Decermber 31,  Additlons Other December 31,
2000 Expenied  Deductions 2001 Expensed  Additions Peductions 2002

(In thousands)
Allowance for doubtfu!

accounts and sales

returns ’ $19.487 4,510 (3.102) $ 20,895 6,369 — (l14,661) § 12,603
lnventory reserve I 500 (5282 § 754 1,185 — {(1,645)2 § 274
Deferred tax asset .

valuation allowance 3 — 12,844 —  $ 12844 317 43133 — % 17474

Additions

Expented

4,651
872

PART (V  ITEM 15(A)

Other Doclmb‘er a1,
Additlons  Deductlons 2002
— (51220 $ 12,132

— (4852 § 661

— 10,818% (25319 $ 2873

I Amounts in all years represent balances written off, net of ameunts recovered that had previcusly been written off, and foreign currency
translation adjustments. The significant write offs in 2002 and 2003 represent amounts that were reserved in prior years that coutld not be
written off due to the limited functionality of certain legacy financial systems. The process of writing off these reserved balances began in
2002 when these systems were replaced.

2 Amounts in alf years represent balances written off.

3 These amounts relate to employee stock options exercised in the U.S.
4 This amount represents a decrease in the valuation atlowance relating to employee stock option exercises (315,070) and net operating losses
($10,249). See the Income Taxes footnote to our consolidated financial staterents (Note 15) for further information,
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